Please note the change
in location:
159 Creek Prive
AGENDA Hertford, NC 27944
All items are for discussion and passible action,
Perguirnans County Board of Commissioners
Auditorium at Emergency Services Building
July 6, 2020

. Call to Order

i Prayer & Pledge

IH. ﬁpproval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

(Consent ifems as follows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vole, unless 8 request
for rernoval of an item or ftems is made from a8 Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes: June 1, 2020 Regular Meeting, Special Called Meating June 15, 2020, and June 15,
2020 Work Session (cancelled)

B. Tax Refund Approval

ACTION ,< C. Personnel Matters

REQLIRED
1. Appolatrient: WG I — Family & Children's Medicaid

2. Cerdlfication; Fart-time/Fil-in AEMT (2
3. [Resignation: Part-time/Filkin Paramedic
4. Removal from Roster: AEMT

Budget Amendment No. 1
Annual Contracts
1. Senior Mutrition Contract

m o

2. Drainsge Management Contract
>w 3. Economic Devalopment Cansultant Contragt
V. Scheduled Appointments
A.  Ashley Stoop, Albemarle Regional Heallh Services T:00 p.m.
8. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 715 g,
C. 7:20 p.m.
NO D. 725 p.m,
ACTION i Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Report
REQUIRED V% ce & Reporis
A.
B
C.

VH. Old Business

y‘ Updates from County Manager
B,  Board Appointments:

Local Library Board {2)

Board of Adjustments (1)

Recreation Advisory Board (1)
Community Advisory Committee (4)
Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees

bl S

ACTTHON
REQUIRED
Vill. | New Business
A, Voting Delegate to NCACC's 113" Annual Conference, August 6, 2020

B.

\E.




NO
ACTION
REQUIRLD

ACTION
RECUIRED

o . .
IX. Unschediled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, your commertts can be made in person or in writing. if you are
addressing the Board in person, please slate your narpe for the recerd prior to speahing.
Comments are usually limited ta threg (3) minutes, f you wish to send something in
“~‘< writheg, you may fax it {o (252) 426-4034 or a-mail mhunnicuti@perquimanscountyne.gov, )

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11{3) — Consult with Attorney regarding a Legal

Matter & Closed Session Minutes
{After the Clozed Session, the Board is subject to retorn to Open Session and may taka action
as needed on any ftems discussed during Closed Session).

XL Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
>

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log

Building Inspactor's Report

Code Enforcament’s Report

Tax Department Report

Fire Marshal Repori, May-June, 2020
Sheriffs Report

EMS Report — June 2020

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
#

L Gl S S L S o



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July 6, 2020

Enclosures. Items inciuded on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of

IV,
these ifems, please make that request during the meeting.

V.A.  Ashley Stoop, Albemarle Regional Health Services, will present an update on the COVID-18
Pandemic.

V.B.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

VLA, County Manager Meath will present several updates 1o the Board.

VILB. Enclosures: Updates on the following Board vacancies (Volunteer Listing is enclosed):

I, Loesl Libreaey Board: We currently have two vocancies and we have received six applications (copies enclosed).  Michele
Lawrence, Libravian, is recormmending Mrs. Cooper, Mr. Lyons, or Me, Blanchard, Board action is being requested,

2. Board of Adiustments: On Robert Neal’s apphication, he indicatcd that he would also be wilting to serve on the Board of
Adjustments, 1 have e-mailed him to see i he would be willing to serve on the Local Library Board or the Board of Adjustements
Board and he stated that he would be willing to serve on either one or bath, Bogrd direction 4 being requested.

3. Recrestion Advisery Board: We have one vacaney on the Recreation Bowed for the Bethel Township representative. To date, we
have not received sy recommendation for the Recrestion Department for Jeft Proctor's seat. Board direction s being requested.

4, ommunity Advisory Committes: AL the present fime, we have foor vacancies on this commitlee. | know that we had some
individuals taking the traming prioe to COVID-19. Anne White has complieted her raining and is ready w be appeinted for an initiat
onesvear tenm, per enclosed letier. Boaed action is needed on her appointnent and others with gomplete their treining after the
COVIE-19 Pandemic.

5. Albcmarte Hospital Boprd of Trustees: For information purposes, the encloscd e-mail confimns that the Albemarle Hospital Board
of Trustees has dishuanded.

VIILA. Enclosure, The NCACC Annual Conference will be held as a virtual meeting on August 6, 2020 at
1100 a.m. The Board will need to appoint a voting delegate for that meeting. Board action is baing
raquested.

X Enclosure, FPursuant (o NC General Statute 143-318.11(3), the Board will need to go into Closed
Session to consult with their attorney regarding a legal matter and to approve Closed Session
Minutes.

S ol oy
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
(Consant itams as follows will be adopiad with a single motion, second and vols,
unfess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)
A, Enclosure:  Approval of Minctes:  Jung 1, 2020 Regular Meeting, Special Called Meeating June 15, 2020, and
June 15, 2020 Work Session (cancelied)
B. Enclosure: Tax Refund — see attached list
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matlers
Entployee Enployee Action Grade/ MNew Effective
Nathe Job Thle Required Step Salary Date
Tiara Riddick-Hinlon EMC FH = Family & Children's Medicad Apnointment 65/3 534 934 0701020
Mark Montgomery PT/FI AEMT Certification 66/ | Bla 10, | 07012020
Derek Blake PT/FT AEMT " Cartilication 6o/l %16.72Mmr 07/01/2020
John Wilson PI/FI Paramedic Resignation 04/30/2020
Michnet [ane PT/ET AEMT Removed from Roster 06/15/2020 |
. Enciosure. Budget Amendment No. 1 s enclosed for your raview aned action.
E. Enclosures. The Board will need to take action on the following annuat contracts:

I, Senior Nutrition Contracl: This contract is between Perquimosns County and Abbemarle Commission to handle the Senior Nuttition
Program at the Senior Center. The costs will be $10,749.24 for 999 howrs. Board action is being requested,

L

Witer Manugement Contract: This contract is between Perquimans County snd Dwane Hinson to consult o the water managemeny

needs sssociated wilh Perquimans County. A copy of the contract 1 inehided in your Apende Packet. The costs will be 330hour asd
$33.3 cents per mibe. As you will nole, the Lerms indicate that the contraet can be renewed every year. Board action is being requested.

development Consplinnt Contrael: Dave Goss has been our Ezonomic Development Consultant sinee Jume, 2008, Az was
direeted Inst year, he is still willing to work on & month-to-month basis. Board sction is being requested.



3604 May 11, 2020 cantinued IV.A. - Page 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallsce Nelzon, Chairman Fondells Leigh, Vice Chair
Josaph W. Hoffler Kyle Jones
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT; Alan Lannon

QOTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clerk to the Board

Tragy Mathews, Flnance Officer

BUDGET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVICES

AL 7:00 pm., Susan Chaney, Sovial Services Director, presented the FY 2020-202% Budget for
Board consideratian.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: BOARD OF EDUGATION

After Ms. Cheney presented the Social Services Bidget, Superntendent Tanya Turher and Rube
Blanchard, Finance Officer, presentad the FY 2020-21 Budget to the Board.

ARJOURNMENT

Thera being no further business to discuss, the Chalrman adjourned the meeting.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Beputy Cierk to the Board

Tk A A W N Mok kR kKR R OH A ok oW

WORK SESSBION
May 18, 2020
700 p.m,

The Perquimans County Bosrd of Comenissicnars Regular Work Session scheduled for
Monday, May 18, at 7:00 p.m. was cancelied,

LR R E R R TR R

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 28, 2020
7:00 p.m,

Spacly Notice for tenight's masting: The Perquimans County Board of Commigsioners' BUDGET WORK will be
held en Tugsday, May 26, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Audilarium of the Emergency Servicas Buitting lucated at 153
Creak Drive, Herdford, NG 27844, Becauss this s considerad an vseenlial moating, the aublic wilf ba able to attend
bt sorlel distancing wilt be required. If you havs eny quastions, please contact the Courty Manager's Office at
(R52} 426-3484,

The Pargifimans County Board of Commissianers maet in 2 Budget Work Session on Tuesday,
May 28, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Emergency Sarviges Buiiding, The meeting was
moved from Commissioners Room loeated on the first floor of the Perquimans County Courthoyse
ATtNEx.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melzon, Chairman Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joeseph W. Hoffler T, Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ARSENT: Mane

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Tracy Mathews, Finance Officar

Chalrman Nelson turned the mesting over to County Manager Meath, Mr. Heath reviewad the
projected ravanues for FY 2020-2021 and rmade recommendations for the FY 2020-2021 budget.

AD RN

Thera being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adjvurned the meeting. It was
delermined that tha scheduled May 27" Budget Work Sesslon would not be necessary so it was
cancelled.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clark to the Board

AL R R R R E R R R R Y

REGULAR MEETING

June 1, 2020
650 p.m.

Speciy Notice for tonlght's mesting: The Ferquimans County Board of Commissioners' REGULAR MEETING
will ba held on Monday, June 1, 2030, af 6:5¢ p.m. In the Audilorium of the Ememancy Sarvices Building fonated at
158 Greok Drive, Marford, NC 27944, Because thls is congidared an nssential meaeting, the public will be able fo
aftand but seelal distanclng will be required, In addition, public comments will be made in Persan arin witting, which
need lo be pravided to the Clark (o the Board pripr to &:00 f.m. on Monday, June 1, 2020 You may defiver them ko
her via fax [{253) 426-40340) or e-mall at mhunnicut@perquimanscountync.gov. i you have any questions, please
corttack the County Manager's Office at (252) 426.8484. :



June1, 280 Bentimied PABR 2 5505

The Perquimans County Board of Gommissionars met in a regular meating on Monday, June 1,
2020 at 6:50 p.m. i the Auditorium of the Emergency Services Building. The meeting was maoved fram
Commissioners Reom located on the first floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondelta A, Leigh, Vice Chalr
Jozeph W. Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennen Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mane

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager  Mary Hunnicutt, Clark to the Boare

Hackney Migh, County Attorney

The meeting was called o arder by Chairtman Nelson. Corarmissioner dones gave the invoeation
and the Chairman lad the Pledge of Allegiance. Afterwards, the Chairman asked if any of the Board
mambers had any conflict of interest with this application, if the Bosrd members fad read angd possibly
visited the slte, and if any of the Board members had discussed this mattar with the applicatts, Thera
baing none, Chairman Nelson explained that the first item of business was io hotd & public hearing to
feceive citizens’ comments o consider & propased parent-to-chitd subdivision by William & Earnestena
Howell and Jacoh Wills to gift desd a 1-acre parcel to daughtermiece Patrice Lelgh and husband
Andrew, located directly behind 1027 Naw Hope Road, Froposed lot waulld be a portion of Tax Parcals
4-0052-D001A and 4-0052.0002, He asked direction from Counly Atternay Migh on whether or not the
applicants and the witnesses had to be swom in, M. High and Mr. Heath explained that seversi vears
the Board decided fhat, If it was not a controversial issue, the Board would not swear in the appilcants
and witnessas. He then peocesded with the Public Hearing.

PUBLIC H ING
Parent t Ghild Subdlvision, retuested by Willam & Eamestene Howeil

Chalrman Nelson openied tha Pyblis Haaring restating that the purpose of this public hearing to conslder a
proposed parari-to-child subdivision by Wilkiam & Earrestore Howelt and Jacob Wills to gift deed a t-acre parcal o
daughter/niece Palrice Leigh and husband Andrew, Incatad directly bahind 1027 New Mope Road, Proposed lot
wolld be a portion of Tax Parcels 4-0052-0001A and 4-0052.0002. There were fifteen (15) peaple present, Mr.
Netson recognized Rhonda Money, Plannar/GIS, who provided the fallowing overview of the project:

mm‘rgmzuﬂmum#mmmmmmmmmmﬂmm
ine b, 2070 mieting

Good evening Cliairman Nelson aud Bowrd meinbors. This will make mere sense if you g ioking al the si pitn in your agonda

packet section 1A, page 3. £l ais reference e preliminary survey oo lrge formal paper thal witk at your seal.

Applicants, Me. & Mrs, Howell, would tike 1o pive their davghter, Pattice Leigh & her husband Amlrow, » ot acre ot behind their
own home. We have 2 prablems: one i5 thet the dimensions of the existing parcel ace wo atrow and the second is that both of the
residue! lots would be nam-confortting,

The subject property and its neighhoring pricets are zaned e agficulture which requires « minimum dot size of almost 21 ere, and 8

nrininuan: width of 123 R, ‘The Howel)'s lot 13 25 1. foo nartow so they pe propasing to recombing 25 &t of 1 uagle's lot 1o Patrie’s

proposed lot. By County Subdivision Reguletlons desds of ghl are oly exempt for pacent to clild or prandpsrent 10 grandehild, not

untfe to nleee. Applicant request pannt-to-shitd status singe anty 20% will be from an uncle, TAAL's one varianee,

In segurds to the sucond problact of residual lots, 4 rear bt of over 2 acres remalns that i3 stitl 100 Rerrow 10 be conformling so staff &

Plurening Board propose to ndd langunge to the Survey saying e residun 3 sores §¢ rat developibte wald it mres County Subdivision

& Zoning regufations, ¥he Ianguege is on th tep portion of the prolimiary survey In front of you (in your packet), An etement 1o

the proposed it ot and residual rear 1ot iz 1o A down the uncle's phree).

The eastmet i5 required 1w B 3 minimuin of 25 f, wide far & flag lot, howevet Planning Rosrd sugpested 40 0, wide 2o fire trucks

would be uble to muke Use lums in the casement,

The frant lof already has tha Appileant's lrame on it and mther than farce it to be an uere, the applleans rquest & varenes 1 adlow It to

veinain & hif acre fot ¢ its actual vaed has been for over 27 yoars,

Paiets to consider include;

1) Having tha water line utitity easerient in conjunstion with wl Ingress/egress cascimeal That's alrzady labeted on the preliminary
sarvey.

2} Having dminage casetent Ianguage and praphics on the survey 10 slow water to eompletely jeave e erop Seld mea, That's already
Inbaled an the prefiminary survey,

3) Houze prieptation. ¥l funse is proposed 1o he perpendicular to New Hope Road and that ides was presented te the Flanntig Board,
bt they «fidn‘t have any comments on it, 2 at this FoiRi e house will fage Wills Drive,

The preliminary survey in yawr packet doss nesd 2 corrections, The drainage atraws need more differentiation fromt the course
direction amows and the actess ensentent needs 1o make o right tsn ot its north end to actually touch the residual parce] "B lo provent
the back 3 acres from being landlocked.

Mot that an the Future Lend Sse Map in our CAMA Lord Use Mlon the fond ¥ oere ar tie roud is lubeled commerzinl, presumebly
beeause Mrs. HoweH optrates a child duy eaio there, but the test of die 5.32 ucres s residential apriculturn| for futare land wsg,
Planning s1aff belioves this mse may be devetnped in comptinnge with Subdivision Repalations with additions opproved by the
Flannbng Boaed,

Planning Board reconitiended approval of ot abbreviated flog lot subdivision dved of gifi as proposed from Williem asd Gamestene
Howzll to their davghter and sonsin-lnw Pateles 2nd Andrew Leigh conditioned wpon establlshing s minimum 40 ool wide
ingress/egriey proess enscmenr, wdding Innguage to the survey stating the nonherly residuat 3+ acre ot Is not developable until # meets
subdivicion reguirtions end roning orginanes misimuns, and add Innguape requiring n dminage sasenteat o suromd the proposed one
aere and cantinee until water exits the fistd completely, sdapting the Yabie of Fingings | throwgh 4 1o support the motlon. 4 boasd
members wete present and the motion prssed unaninousiy.

Supgested mutions are in your packels, Applicama are hons i the ronnn, Are there wnty questions?
The following comments end questions were mada:
® Counly Mangger Heath: Mr. Heath askod if it would have 8 New Hupe Road address, Ms. Money said that it would,

¥ lacal Welly: Mr. Wells sald that ho supponted this reguest,

 William Hiowell; Mr. Howetl thanked the Board for consldering this request and sisted that they fiad been preyiag for this far a
fong fime,

Thera being no further questions cr cammanta fram the public or the Board, Chairman Nelson closed the
public hearing at 7:02 p.m. and proceeded with the regular mesting.

AGENDA

Chairman Melson stated that & copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats toright. Fondeila
A, Leigh made & motion {0 approve the Agenda, a8 amended. Tha motioh was secondsd by Joseph W.
Hoffler and unanimousty approved by the Beard,



3806 Junet, 2020 continued W.A - Page 3

CONSENT AGENDA

The follawing items ware considerad 1o be routine and were wnanirmously spproved oh motion
ade by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard,

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes — May 4, 2020 Regular Meeting, Budget Werk Sessions
May 11, 26, 27, & May 18, 2020 Work Session (eancelfled),

2. Personnel Matters:

Entployee Employec Actlon Grnsde! Mew Effective
Mane Jab Title Requiredt Step Balary Date |
L ... Shavell Kenedy L IMC L warking sgainey IMC tf Appointmer 8173 S29.204 | 0670172020
Julic Shreckenpost IMC T workitg agminst IMC 11 Appointmen 611 $20.094 | 0a/0172030
Lafhawinda Cratn-Wells ML IR (Lead Warker) Appointment Gl $34,102 | 0A/01/3020
Natalie Vermer iMC I {Lead Worker) 2asignation I 50020
W, Wilson Paramedin Puid Leave of Absunce | 4 weels | Dsdne)
Tiffwy Haynes PT/ET EMT Appoimtment x| 14.650r | 08/0102020 |
| Muck Monlgoneey PI/F EMT Appointment 6371 14,63, | 0670172020
Kplrina AvdiseWhite EE/FI AEMT Appointment 66/1 16,72/, | 04/01/2020
L. Mizale Andersen PT/E] Parimedic Apguintment [ F18.25/he | 06/03/202
Atexader Znbel PTET Parmedic Apgointment L 318250 | GH/OH2020
Mudetine Lighih il FTIEEAEMT Resianlion el DO 64202
3. StepiMent Incroases:
|_ Etnpluyee Empleyer Crade/ Npw Effective
Name Al Tltle Step Salary Date
[ Aty Fultgr Bocial Worker 1A&T T4 344 624 06/G1/20R0
Eaith Broyphian EMS FI/EL~ AEMT GO ) SIRATM. | 06012020
| Alyssa Waliers Parsmedie. 6812 8916 0612020
Russell Geay, 11 Ceriificd Deputy G543 34,100 04/01/2020
| Christapher Muceay Certified Denuty £4/5 516,683 012020
Tasharn Grumby Tax Cloik - Collections R 326,312 060172020

4. Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 17

GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT ™
CODFE, NUMBER DESCHIFTION OF CODE INGCREASE, DELHEASE
i L i e — mﬂwmﬂmﬂm
10331001 CARES RELIER 68,047
10120741 CARES REIJEF 369 047

| EXPLANATION: o siiend FY 19720 badpet lo lnctude EARES JELIEF funds 1o ssiat with COVID-19 Expenyes,
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 18
GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT
CODE NUMEER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
10-34R-000 Soginl Seryices - State Grants FEFT]
10:640-108 LIzAP 2324

EXPLANATION: To amend FY [9/0 budget 1o inchate sdditioml LIEAP funds as approved by the $igta,
BUBGET AMENDMENT NG, 19

GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT o
LODE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DHECREASE ©
s ST Lk 9T ey TIIER=TET
19-348-00g el Serviews - Stale Granis 6,000
10-610:040 D585 - Professinal Services .84
10:610-150 Manienanes/Repair Building 12,640

T i A I X E . L -
EXPLANATION: To umend FY 19720 budget to include funds i the 1785 - Maintenznee/Repale Building expense liné o

cover malislonance and sepsir of building/tawn eare 5 we were made pware of sbility to claim & parcentage of the expense
for reienburtement,

BUBGET AMENDMENT NGO, 20

GENERAL FUND
CODE NUMBEL | INCREASE DECKEASE
L 10-348.033 1,054
10-614-446 1,054

EXPLANATEON: To amend £Y 9720 budget fo inelude SHITF FanAby s awarded by Depapment of Insurance.
% Juvenile Crime Prevention Documentation: The falfowing ducurnantation was unarimously approved
bry the Bosrd to recelve FY 2020-2021 funding;
b Gorfifiention for £Y 2020.-2631; This is i certify the fanding threugh JOPC fo: Y 2020.302).

NC Dapuriment of Publie Sofety
Juvenile Crime Prevention Councii Certifionlion

Figcal Year; 2020 -2021

[, Cownty: Pergulmans { Dale: 8473030
STANDARD #1 - Membership

A, Have the members of the Juvenile Crine Prevention Counail béen appoiated by county sommissioners? —_ M
B. & the membesship st anached? ;
C.  Are members appainted for two vear tenns and are thoss tems stagpered? )
L. It membership rellective of sorial-ceonsmin and raciol divarsity ol the community? PR, - S
£ Does the meabecship of the Juvenile Crime Prevontion Ciuneit refleet the fequited positings as

provided by N.C.(1.5, §§43B-8457 — W

* not, whish pusitions are vacant and why?
o studenrs until sehon stans; defense atiorney and poblee shinf are vacont as well: will conginue to try to fill these

e REitIORS, DA S Commissioner stons hield by the same person.
STANDARD #2 - Orguitization
A, Does the JCPC have written Bylaws? _yEE
B Bylaws are O atinched or [ an file (Select ane.)
€. Bylaws contsia Conflict of iniereat section per JOPC potlcy and procedure. — Y
D, Doss the JOPC have written policles ang procededds for funding and review? v
B, Thest potteies and proceduses O anached or [ o flle. (Sefect o)



June1, 20 Bortimed Page 4 agpy

F. Does the ICPC have efficers and are they elected annually? —ean Y
JCPC bws: 17 Chinle: B2 WigeoLlinie; [B) Seerstary; 0 Treasurer,
STANDARD #3 - Mectingx
A JCPC meetings are gonsidered epen angd public notice of meelings i provided,
8. Tsa quoram duffned a5 the smajarily of meaibership and required 1o be present I ore? 1o condusl
haginess ar JCPC mestings?
C. Does the JCPC meeting bi-monthly at 4 minimum?
D, Are minukes taken at all affieinl meetings?
E. Are minutes distributed peior o or durlng subsequent meatings
STANDARD ¥4 - Ianning
A Dot the ICPE conduct sn annual plonning process which includes o nesds pssessment, monitaring
af programs aisd {unding nllocation progess? — YR
B. I this Annuat Plun prasented 10 he Bonard of Cownty Commissiesces ang to DFS? o
C. Isthe Funding Plan approved by the fyll couneil sni subimitted o Commissioners fo thuir upprovat? T
STANDARD #5 - Public Awarensss
A Daoes the JOPC communicute the availabiliey of fucds to ol public and private noipreflt agencies which
serve childron o thair families wid to other inteeezted community members? [ IR, distihution list,
upd) grlicle slinched) b
B.  Dogs the JCPC enmplete an dinual needs assessment and make thet infomation availahle t ogencics
which serve ehitdeen or thelr families, and o intemsted SOIINUNTTY mimbers? Ye§___
STANDARD #6 — My Overdue Tax Debi
A As regipient of the vouaty DPS JCPC altocation, dowss the County certify that it las wa averdye 1ax
dehts, ns dellieed by N.C.G.5. §105:243 (1), a1 ke Pederad, Staws, or logal level? I .

Briefly autline the plan for corrasting any areas of slandards non-complisics,

w.uJ.wms_xumﬁmlemmumm_in_mmuﬁmxﬂnﬁtﬁmmmﬂmmmlmmwm,.,

Hoving eomplied witly the Standurds 25 Socumented ferein, the Juvenile Ctie Prevention Counalt iy use up s S 18500 of its anpus
Auventts Crime Prevention fund aflocallon 1o cover adminstrative and related costs oF e councit, Fore SEPCIOP D03 (b} JCPC Certification
Ructger Pages detaiting the expenditure budget must be awselsed to s certificatian.

Tl JCPC Centification mast be received by Juste 50, 2028,

JCPC Adminlstrative Funds
SOURCES OF REVENIE
brsJoprC
CInly Lt requeatesd igndz for
JCPC Adminigraiive Budyet.
Leeat
Oieheer

Tt o

TICRG Chaiepersan Dare
" Chmirmn, Baard of County Commissioncrs Date T
DPS Designaed Offisigl Do
luvenite Crime Prevention Council Cerification (GoRE"d)
S, 2T T Y County Ll =Y E——
b latr-Ayency Counchl Anpointment fir FY 2020-302): This is to certity the Inter=Agency Councis Members for FY 2014-19.

Inductions; N.C.G.8, § 14313-846 specifies suggested members be appeinted by coutwy commissionets ta serve on loeal Tuvenile Crime
Prevention Counclls. In cermin catogaries, a desiguer may be sppoinied to Gerve. Please indicate e person appoinied 1o serve in each
catepniry and Tis/bed title, Tndicate appointed members who are deslgnecs for nomed positions, indicate race mmd gender for all appointhionis.

Spectlied Metibers (1.8, 147-33.61) Nume Thie btg@énuc Rate | Gender
) Schoof Superniendent or designee ames Hunch Assistant Superinfandent W m_ |
2) Cliiof of Palice n/a ]
3] Locat Sheriff or designes Shelny While Sherlif &) w m
., _District Attormey or designes Kyl Jories ABA [ W m
5)_Chiel Court Counselor or desifinee | £d Hnil Chicl i B m_ |
o). Director, AMH/DD/SA, or duslpnan Trneey Wehster SQC Coordinalor [w] b £
L1, Diregtor DS of designee Susan Chancy Dilrector i w [
B) Cennty Manager or desigres Frank Hewh Mannger =) w 1
) Substance Abust Frofrssipnal Toaya Johinaps Upiit ] b H
10} Member of Faith Community Wonder Lewis Pastor n b f
1) founty Cx oner Kylg Jones Commissigner & Ags't DA ] W tit
iZ) ‘Two persons under age 1§ tbd =] o
(Stxie Youth Counchl Representotive, thd ]
if availablel
tdy Juvenile Defense Allomay i []
14) Chief Disitict furtae or desip Hon, Mesder Harriss | Distriet Court Jidpe =] w i
17) Member of Business Compimity L W [
£} Local Health Ditectar or desippes Rebeeca Cook Tripfe P &) W f
L 7)., Rep. United Wavfother non-profit Gail White Rir, Housing W] W F
8) Repr ive/Parks and Rec, Howard Witlinma EBiregtor ] w tn
19) Couaty Commissioner appointes Statr Gordan Distsict Secial Worker i B 7
20 County Catnmixsioner appoiaes O b £
[ 21}, Bounty Commigsianer appaintee bichetic Lawrgnen Librarian b 0w i
27) County Commissioner nppoilsee Shatnatu Leary Yauth Dev. Program Coord, o] b f
23)  County Commissioner appainice Markeels Litloioho Count Counselar Ll b L
[ 24) County Comnissioney appointee Eva Anderscn Courl Cotnselor i b r
24) County Commissioner appolntes Ashiay Waters MH Specinfist [#] W T
8. Hoard Reappolntmonts/Resignations: The following Board reappaintments/resignations were
unenimously approved by the Soard;
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM, DATE
Heath, Frank Constal Resources Advisory Coungil o RRAMpenlment 7 2y | 07010020 ]
 Lassiter, Brendn Evonamie Improvement Caunci] ¥5ee note below 070172020 |
Stallin nthiz Loenl Library Boicd Resignation”" G7iD172020
Ross, BHY Local Libeary Bodrd . Reaignarion** 070172020
Lassiist, Rodlnay Recreatian Agvisory Cotnsittse - Belvidare Respmoiniment [ Jyes, [ 07002030




3608 Juned, 2020 continyad V.A. - Page 5§

EFFECTIVE
NAME GOARD ACTION TERM DATE |
o, Teff Recruntion Advisory Cowmittee « Bethel Regignation** | [ OTGE202D
_Leigh, Fondella Regreation Advisury Committes - Commissioner Reappointinent | 3 yes, 070172000
Stalth, Apri Recrontion Advisory Conumilies - Parksyile Reappuintment | 3yrs. | O700/2620
 Holman, Liltiae _ Senior Tarhet} Regional Advisory Board " Reappoitment | Fyr | 03002030
MeDonald, Steplien | Tourisr Pevelop Awuthorlty Cindustry Rep) Heappaieieiont 3 yrE. 030172000
* Dr. Magon of EIC sent tm esmail siming that they bud medified ticir bylaws and will no longer be consubting with
Couly Commisstotier for this appointnent.
L These individusls have stated they bro nol interesied in being tsappointed to these Boards/Commmitters,

7. F72019~2020 Budget Ordinance Correction: During the audit preparations, an error on the £Y 2019-
2020 Budget Ordinence under the Emergency Talephane Fund was discovared.  The Board
unanimously aceapted the folowing correctlon:

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
BURGET ORDINANCE

FY 20192020
inegrreet Lurrreet
Adlanrt Aoyt
VIIL EMERGENCY TELEFHUNE FUND
Sertion 1: ALFROPRIATIONS - The following smounts are herehy
approprinted in the Emergency Telophone Fund for the fscal year beginning
Tuly 1, 2012, and eoding Jue 30, 2020,
QIperating Expensey 3 2T 5] 3 207,051
TOFAL EMERGENCY TELERHONE FUND 5 297051 § 297,051
Beetlon 2 REVENUES - It is mstimated that the Tllowing revenues wiil
be avalfable jn the Emergency Telephons Fund Tor ihe Fsead year begtnaing
July 1, 2019 spd ending fune 30, 2029,
Stata Girants 3 0 5 0
Ernergency 911 Pees 27009 200t
Iinvestment Enmings 19, lo
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 207,051 § 207051

BUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Mg. Chaney presented her monthly raport.

PRES T1OM 2020- BUD

Courty Manager Heath prasanted the folfowing FY 2020-2021 Budget Message:
June 1, 2020
To: The Honarable Clusir, Bagrd of Consnissioners, and taxpayers of Perquimans County

| respectfully submit the paoposert hudget for Perquimnns Courtty for the Fiacal Year 2020.202 ). The budpot has been prepared in aceordance
with the Narth Carolina Lacal Governnvent Budget and Flscal Cantrol Act, The budgat idenlifies lte estimated revenues and expenditures for
the Fiasal Year 2020-2021.

Troposcd Tax Rute

As in yenrs past, the Cownty's budget process calls for depariment heads and ather agencies Lo subtnit budgel Tequests 1o ths County Manager.
It Intnl, the requests amounted to approximateky $23.6 mitllan. That's over $% nuiltion dellars mene than asliciputed revenues fie thy npRCIning
ficcal yerr, The i rate would have to b G0 cants higher o ffly fund 2l requiats of Perguintans County for the pext year,

Toaa) taxable valus iverensed from 51,320,394 1,994 1o §1,351,508,515, o 1.6%. This is the highest pereentage growth in ad valatem toxable
value in 11 yetrs. An additions] $197,743,735 in value was pdded due to (e Desert Wing rrajecl. Afler fousth yeor depreciation and the prant
agreement with the County, the ket galti in valus would be $78,425,085, or five pertent of the County's totsl tax valye, 1 have ssitmated pn
#dlditionsl $462,708 In cevenue for FY 2021 25 o result. The negative effcet of ths COVIDRS epidemic canat be uversisted in relation to this
yenr's proposed tevenue calculations. Ad valorens tax revasue will be stotic despite # healthy ineraase i 1otal tasable value, nancly Secause the
thllection percentage is expected to devting due ta the unsteady economy. Sales (e relpied revenues are expacted to drerease significantly.
Inspertions, Recteation and Register of Dends foes are wke expeeted to be down. These deelines in revenue will forae us fo chact susteTity
messures witith L will owtline later within this budpet message, Qe positive tot i that T project thar we'r arly £0PNg Lo wse $234,80 of the
budgeted fund batanee appropristion from last fiscal year of $872,041. This will sllew us {0 designate S983,000 mat of fund balues for the
RUMTENt yeas's biadlget, The fax rate tor fiscal year 20-21 will remain 89 cents per bundred dalinrs of value.

When compared to other Counties is the region, Perqusimans” tax rate whi etinain anjong the lowest in eestern Nocth Cargling:

Perquimans- 58 cenis per hundred
Ciatess 7% cents per hundeed
Cumilens T4 cents per hundred
Cheywan. 75.5 cents per handeed
Pasgquotark- 77 gents per hundred

General Fund Budget Summary
The General Fund budget is 16,436,002 for 2020:2021, ¢ decrease of $61,805 from the current yoar's unvendid hudget of $16,497.817,

Generaf Fund Revenuce

Propeity taxes sccownt for the vast majority of genetal fund revesues, and I've already nrentioned the conditions s it relates 10 ragd Droperty
taxation.

Sales tax revenves are the sccondd largest sourge of County genernl fund revenues. Bused on expected declings due 1o the [O0F CCONGINEG
conditions, sales tax revenuce ate projected 10 decresse by o total of §209,369 comparet 10 lagt year's budgeted amoust, for n totol of
$1,525,000,

5350,000 it forecast to be adeedt to Perquimana’ sales tax wllpention to refleet the additiens] tervices txed by the Genoeal Assembly in 20t6.
Thiz ig & decline of $47,008 fum tast fiseal yorr. Medicaid hold hamiless poyments Trem the State, which are ted ditestly to sajes tax
caltulations, arc projected ot §275,000 this year, & decreave of 365,670, Expected Land Transfer Tox revenues in FY 2020-21 e $330,000, the
$amie 15 ingt year.

General Fund Etpenses

Mast of the deparimental operating budgets retnain nearly static compared to the current budget yenr. By way of comprrison, e largest
Clenceal Fund sxpenses by department or agency ara oy follows:



Junet, 28¥afontirued PEE 6 300

Dreparimens/puency Trronosed Y 30-27 Finding % pf Fotal G {
Perquimens County Schenls Fd.2H 603 6%
Sorinl Services 2,495,280 3%
Emergeney Medicnl Serviees £1,508,388 2%
SherliT Department %1330 270 2%

Sthun] Funding

Ay presented by the Board of Bdveation and sehoal sinif cadier this spring, the Perquimans County Schaol System hag requesied 33,173,737 for
sohogk eurrent expensy, un increase of $273,737 aver last yeor's Cunly appropriation of §2,900,000. This Fepreseids B 9% requestied inorense
fram the previous fiscal year,

The propused ¥ 202021 County budget maintains the loesl eurrent expense budget 26 $2,900,000, This condinuss a signifleant commitment
by e Cousity Boord of Cosminissioners to fund instrustlanal services, suppart services, alidelics, mintensnce ard utilities, The school caplizt
ity budget maintaine at 475,000,

Buiiding and Facitity fnitiadves/Copitat Qutlay

Erue to limited mvenues decause of s epigemic, this budget freexes alt major #oh-COVID related cupitnl purchases and dops ol aonusl
eApital cxpenditures i no more than $10,000 per departedt. B cevennza are beter Bran expeeted Taer in the fiseal year, the County may be
able 10 euigage in capial projeets via hudger amendment.

Persanne)

The praposed FY 2020-21 budget contains e cos oF living adjustritenit, no step ineresses And no metit increasus for employees. eleded is
1% 401k matzh for tinployees,

Perquitnans Courdy partelpates in the State Health phan, and heafih insurance rates ase projected to inctease o $607 per entployee per month,
The: rate of 5607 manthly Intludes & projected 5% incrense in rotes and 535 per manth per employee that the State charges smployees for the
buse 7030 plon. The Reatde benefit alone adds & vafue of over 57200 to tuch employes’s conpensation package, 5o it remaing a signilicant
BinefH to County warlrs,

The North Caraling Lecal Grovemnment Enployees Retirement Systom emgloyers” contribution witl incrsese 10 10.23% from §.05% for BY 20-
21.

This budget includes to new full-time positlons.

Ciher Notoworthy Lteas
+  Fumding for the County Flre Depariments remaing al $75,000 cach,
+  Funding for the Perquimans County Librany rentaing al $i 87,500,
¢ %20,000 for codo entiecenrentAiouse remaval,
+  Albemorle District Jaft teimaems 2 zonsiderable axpenditure, at 5701,197.

Water Fund

Perquithng eondinucs 1o auke signifieant inveatrent in its overall sbikity 1o provide water to Jts customers, Perquimans will contioue 1o
purchase 150,000 galions of ravesse gsmosic water fram Fasquotank County that services eustomers o the Winfall plant side. The bulk water
ratc that Pasquatank County ehasges is expeotcd 1o remain $6.00 per thowsand pallans, We wilt reptace softeatt media a4 the Bethel alant in this
butlger and we'll also begin tha pracess for o discharge reloention for the Winfzl plant, We wil altocxe $100,000 for the replecement of aping
water meters roughout owr systent, The total waret fund budget for the Fiaead Year 2020-21 i5 2,878,376, The water rries for Pirguimans
t-ounty wili remain unchanged foe the wproming Boes yenr,

Solid Waste Fund

The proposed solid waste fee for FY 20-21 i5 $H0, no increave Fom fast flscal year. This fie covers the cost of opecating the five Convenience
Site Ipcations, the Codnty"s partion of the Perquimans-Chowsa-Cintes Transfer Stacon operating eost, and Ihe tipping e for the Caunty's solid
waste pt the private landfill in Bertie Counly, We've made signifizan? eapital impravements to our sites, including ndditional compaciors, The
Tetal solid wasto fund budget is projected » $974,100.

Cotclusion

The COVID-19 pandemie hac crused the Colty to enact mensures that reffect ow decreasad projeied revemis, ' the mvenue pictors
improvas of ingreased federal funding arrives, then we mny be oble to moke ddjusiments to the budger tater in the fiscal year tr necomplish
some reeded projecs. The goal, 13 always, is to keep the sinle of County finasial and ndminisirative affairs suond.

1'd ke 1o think the Departmente Heads for thelr stewardship in this budges procesy and their consideration 0f the degrease in County revenues.
1 woutd sbio like o thank the Board of Conunlasioners. far your invelvement in the tudget process and foc making diffbeul, but importait
deelstons o behall of the citlzons of Perquitnens County, Finalty, I'd ke to think Connty stalf Teacy Mathuwse Finunes Officer, Mary
Hunuticunt Clerk 5o the Board, and Bill jennings and Kint Broy of the Tox Offtes, Lor their assistance and guldasoe in this procass.

1 thank each of you for your eangideration of this propoal and welconic any changes the Board deems approprise,

ALthn reguest of the Chaltrun wmd Bosrd of Canunissinners, & public iweariog has been seheduled for Monday, June §5, 2020, a 7:00 pm.in
the M auditorium for gublio somment and to consider adoption of the budger,
Submitiod by;

W, Frank Huat, 111
County Manager/Budget Officer

Chairman Nedson explained that this Budget Message glong with a copy of the proposed FY 2020-2021
Budget wil be avaltalble frem the County Maregers office and on the Counlys website at
Wi pEFGUIMARSCOUNTYAL.gov temoraw metring.  Mr. Nefson further thankad Mr. Heath for his hard work in
prapering the budget during this difficult time.

COoOMMI R'S CON JCOMMITT TS
The fallowing commissioner concerns/eommities report was given;

¥ Commirsipner Hoffler: As an African-American and an elested official, Mr. Hoffler fa very cancerned witlh what
18 going on in our great country of ours, He then read the following comments:

Thts time it was George Floyd, history suggesis there witl be o naxt tine and a time after ihat, The same taik |
Zave fa my 43 yeor old when he was 16, in Calorada Springs. | gave again 1o my 16 year old grandson whe iy
visiting from Albuguergue, How to aer if you are stappad by a policeman. One of the steps 13, do nor resist,
krep your hands whire the policeman can see them, follow his/her nstructions and may he you can cote home
safely. My grandsen reminded me that Mr. Floyd was not resisting,

African Americans are so regularly the wictios af unfustified, wnproved, wnforgivable potice viefence, that it
would be intentional blindness 1o think that u pattern to eatrenched will suddonty cease.

Protest dnd rage have arupied in every state in the UL, and muny etties around the world, nal anly becawse o
white officer cold-bfoadedly cut off Mr. Floyd s alr supply an Ais neck until Hfe deparicd from him, bul aiso
facauge thae war jusi one of many such freguenl dehumanizing episades. His death (s & reminder of the doily
shames forced on so many Afeiean Americans-that thoir Itves are cheap, and may be extinguishad at uhytlme
and auywherd by a mon or woran In o un(form with o gun.

{ condemn riois, leating, destrnction, property theft and ail weans of senseless vialence. Put | undersiond the
Jeeling thar causes the viors, When | watched the vidan of Qfficer Derek Chawvin kneeling ou Floyd's nect,



Junet, 2020 continued WW.A. - Page 7

choking the life 6t of him and (gnering his crigs of diziess, | got sick ta my stomach. When I see the video of
the McMichael's father and son aecosting and shaoting drbey, 1 ged sizk aiza, { can’t help but ihink of my 208
and grapdson and how, for wither of them, o reutine encountsr with police-ur rinsin with seif-appointed
sheriffs-could be jotal. Minneapotis Mayar Frey was Eunt "Reing Mack in dmerica should not be a deoth
semiapca,

310

4 fect this way even thongh [ have staws in this eotnrunily, an incong that ellows me 1o live comfortably, o
retived sgnjor military afficer, #rd a caumy commissionar which makes iy complabus and opinfons heard, |
wander how I'd feel if | Jacked these trings, (f 1 were powerloss and voiceless. | wonder where sy frustration
and rage would find their antless.

i is hoped thor the land of the free and the howe of the brave allow onr black sons o daughtors 1o simply
grow wp and lve thaty Hves into old age uniouched, 5o thai Jor enve, dlack parents and relatives can gt o
dacant night 's rest.

Chairmgn Nelson thanked Mr. Hoffler for those comments and asked if there were any other
concerns or reports. Mr. Nelson also asked Mr, Hoffler to be sure and give g copy of his comments o
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, so that they can bacome part of the Minutes. There being no further
comments or repors, Mr. Nelson proceeded with the rest of the maetig,

HERATES FROM CQUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the following updates:
=

LOVID-19 Undpje: Mr, Heath gave a repart of COVID-19 cases ax of May 29, 2020 within Perquimans County! 24 conlimmed
e, O Aclive cases, and 2 depths,

¥ Heniford Fiveworks: Since surrounding frework shows have heen cancelted, M. Hoath reparted thag they felt it would be best o
cance) Hertfotd's fireworks so that we wanld ot have people coming (rom oulside s county into Hertford with (e shaes of
ipreading COYID-E9,

* i i M. Heath reported that our EOC is stild opened and he thanked the stadf that has been
maning the senter and the staflfworkers that have seon (o # that our sident body knd senior residents have been fed. They
thanked Jonathan Nizon, fulic Salesbes, and the EMS Shift Supervisor for their hard work,

¥ iy Duperts ¥ . Mt. Heath explained that Gavernor Coaper has extende the ban on utility shut offs for
anather 60 drys witich nedtes il run through July 28% The Water Depariment is working diligentty on how tq caleuiate that,

3 ogp: “The Senior Center s slosed antih at lewst Fhas 11, He wilh be meeting with Beverly Grepory and her staff to
Tinnlize a reopentrg plan.

N g ¢ Included in the Comsent Agenda way » Rudget Amendmens to budget the CARES Funding which will e
maostly used far Emergency Modical Serviges.

PLANNING BOARD ITEM; PARENT-TO-CHILD BUBDIVISION ~ REQUESTED BY WILLIAM
& EARNESTENE HOWEL |

Chairman Natsan explained that the public heasing was haeld earlier to receive public comments on
the proposed parent-to-chiid subdivision by William & Farpastens Howell and Jacob Wills o gift deed a
i-acre parcel to daughler/niece Patrice Leigh and husband Andraw, lacated directly behind 1027 New
Hape Road. The Planning Board did approve their raguest with certain conditions. He asked for a
mmotion to approve or deny their requast, Alan Lennen made a motion to find the propased Pargnt-to-
Chlle subdivision raquest No, NZV-20.01 to be consistent and in harmony with the existing developmant
pattern around 1027 Mew Hope Road, Hertford, NC and to approve the proposed parent-te-child
subdivision from Williem and Esmestere Howell to thair daughter and sen-in-law Patrice and Androw
Leigh conditioned upen the following items: (1) establlshing a minktrum 40 foot wide
Ingressfegrassiutility easement, (2) keeping language on the survey stating the northarly residual 3 agre
fot iz not developable until it mests subdivision regulations and zaning ordinance minimums, and {3}
keep language on the survay Fequining a drainage easement to surround the proposed one acre and
continiee until waler oxits the crop flatd completaly and adopting the following Findings to support the
metion:

»

TABLE OF FINDINGS for Proposed Farent-to-Child Subdivigion NEV-20-01

Motion to recointend approvat finds: Mation to recommend denini flnds:

£) That there ato specin circumatanees ar conditions affecting smg
property such that the striet application of the provigious of i

ordinance woutd deprive the opplicanl of the rensonabls use of his
fand,

I} That here wras NOY special eireumstances or condtians aleeting
said property such, that the sttet applization of the provisions of this
ordinahes would deprive the applieant of the reasonable usa of his
|and.

2) That the variance is necessary for the prescrvatton and enjoyment

of o subsanint property right of the petitioner,

2) That the varionee is NOT necegsory for the prosetvation
#hjovment of a substantist propicly ri@l af the petittoner.

3) That the cireymstances piving fse 1o G0 need for he varanee sre
pecaliar bt the parcel and are not generally characteristio of ather

3) That i circuniatances giving rise 10 the need lor the vermmes are
BT, peeuliar to the pareal and ARE generally characterisiic of

| perecls bn the jurisdiction of this ordinanee. and

other parcels in ihe Jurisdietion of this ordinance, and

4) ‘That the granting of te verianee will nat bo demmental to the
public health, safety, and welfare ar Injurious In ather property in
the territory in which eald property is situated.

4} That the granting of the viciance WILL be deetimental 1o the
publi health, safety, and welfare or injurious to other property In
the temitary in which asid property is situnted,

The motion was secondad by Joseph W, Hoffier, Chairman Netson restated the mation and asked

if there were any questions or comments, There b
the Board.

@ing nane, the motion was uranimously appraved by

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN RESOLUTION

County Manager Heath presented the Resofution adopting the Albermarle Regional Hezard
Mitigation Plan. Chalrman Nefson asked if the Board had any quastions or cormments, There baing
none, he cafled for @ motion. On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Joseph W. Hofflat, the
fallowing Resclution was adapted:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE
ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HALARD MITHGATION FLAN

WHEREAS, the Pergulmany County Is vulierable 1 an array of natural hazatds that can cause loss of e and dabwpes w public and e ivite
praperty; nnd

WHEREAS, the County and panicipating munieipal jurisdictions desire to seck weye 16 mitigsie sitwations thar may sagmvate such
citcuirstances; and

WHEREAS, [he development and implemenintion of o itirard mitigation plan ssn tesult i actinns that reduce the toeng-tem risk to Jlfe ad
propezty from natural hazacds: wnd



Junet, 2B0Rantimied Page 8 agqy

WHEREAS, It is the intent of the Fatquimans Counry Board of Commissioners 1o groteet il citizens amd propery from the efects of netwral
bezards by preparing and maintaining 4 fecal hazard mitigatiun plan; ans

WHEREAS, ir is alvo the fitent of the Perquimans County Buard of Connissioners 1o fal0% il obligation ubder North Carolitn Cieernl
Statutes, Chapter 166A: North Caroting, Emerpency Mansgement Act and Seetion 322 Mitipation Planning of the Robert V. Staffard Disaslar
Relict aind Fmergency Asslsincy Act to remaln eligible to receive stare and $ederal gssistance in the event af n deelared disaster affecting the
Petquismans County; and

WHEREAS, the Perquimuns Cocnty actively punticipnied in the planding proeess for the Albemarle Regional Hazard hlaigation Plan and b
[prepaced s regionnl harsed niitigation plan updute with input feom the apprapriate local aad stale officials; and
WHEREAS, the Nerth Caroling Division of Erergeacy Monagement end the Fedirs] Emargeney Manzgomsns| Ageney have reviewed the

Alhemarle Regionsl Hisard Mitigaon Plan for fepislutlve vompliance and have npproved the fHal pending (ke completion of locql odoption
praredures;

NOW, THERETQRE, be It sesatved that the Board of Commissicrers of Perquimans County heroby:
1. Adopls he Albemnarle Regionat Huxsrd Mitigation #lan: and
2. Vesls the Emergency Manngement with the responsibillty, wotherity, and lhe means tu:

(u)  Inform ol coneeened partics of this aztion,

(8) Cooperate with Federal, Siate gnd lacal Apencies and private finns which undedske to sudy, survey, map, and idenlify
floadploin or fnod-elsicd ereslon dreas, and cooporate with neighboring communitias with respect to mapegement of
acjoining Noodplain andfor lood-related erosion neeas in order 1o preven ngeravation oF oxisting hazards.

3. Appoints the Emergency Munogement to assure thal, in casperation with the other pasticipoting jurisdictions, the Hazard
Mitigution Plan is reviewed annyaly and ovety five yeass as specified in the Plan to nssurs that e Plan i in comptianco with alf
Stats and Federal regulations nad that ety needed revisions or smendments to the Plan ar developed snd presented 1o the
Petquimans County Bunrd of Comntissioners Far consideratlon,

4. Agiees to tnke such othet officis] retion &2 iy be rensonably necestary 10 comy out the objectives of the 2020 Albemals
Regionat Hazard Mitigation Plan,

Adopted this | 1" dayof __Jyne_ |, 2020,

Wallage E. NEE;I}H, Chuirman
Pecquimans County Roard of Commissiones
ATTEET;

SEAL

Bleti 1o the Board

BENEWAL OF DER REMO CERES DEBRIS TORING ([ ANDFALL
SIRATEGIES) CONTRACT AGREEMENTS

County Manager Heath presented these two agreoments and stated that these ingluded the
Towns of Hartford and Winfalt, Chairman Nelson asked if there ware any questions or commants about
these contracts. There being none, he called for & motion to approve or disapprove the conlracts. On
motlon made by Charles Waodard, seconded by Fondalla Leigh, the Board unanimously approvad the
following Agreements:

Amendment #1 for Contract Extengion
COUNTY OF PERCQILHMANS, NORTH CARCLINA
TOWN OF WINFALL, NGRTH CARDLINA
TOWHN QF HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AMND
CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC,
Santruny Fithe: Mefeasonsl Dobix Removi! Extvizas
Conirmct Tae: duly 1, 7047 Jusy 1, 030
Raniewal Numbar: 1
Rusmwnl Pariod: July 1, 2020 July 1, 2921
Costracion et Brvironmonial Senice Ine.
6530 Profasaional Peay B
Saraxcdd £l 34240
Diraadplion of Remwas Malaoe
D AeEpiinea wWih 1 mnewnl provisken inchded 1hie paginel contral, Biofersional Dok Memovsl
Setulra. ol apocieatitng, baome snel cangbiing e i sy tho 3amE duling e romrecl nnowslpodod.
Ehould 14w Coniraator besomn gebarred tay @ Fodar or Btaty agnacy, this aarermom shot b i, ‘Fhis
i Uiy vl cunowal ootiier tn bo uBed, Pliasnt to this frdwsl 0QInEREnd, ti cantraod (s hetly boing
asTaniaY Ihns to Sl §, 2071,

AOOGEIN by 1ha [oftwdng tashorized repronentathes o Banal af @ County ot Forquimpng and Tawnn o?
Vipfall & Horfore, s tin Sontradler, Gome Endrenmamtin Sendces ino,

GRRES BHVIRONMENTAL SE7NTRD NG, FQUHTY OF PREGUHMANS, HORTH CARQLINA,
Bigtr S, Fijph, i
Lowrle, Corpargle Biciaty Couny Mansgss:

R DR W o) Dosls: __
TOWH OF WINFALL, HORTH GARDELINA
Sign:
RABYEF.
Omte:

TN OF HERTFORD, NORYH SARGLINA
Sign:

Tawn BA

Data: —




3812 Juned, 2020 continued

VA, -

Page 9

REFASTER MANAGEMENT AND AECOVERY MONWORING SERVIEES
AGRKEMENT ADDENDLItA

Lanidfal Strasegias, LLC and Porguimans Cauncy ar parties to oA ogreament i Landfall Strateglas, LLC 1g
#rovide “Disaster Managemint and Aecovary Monleting Sarvices” 1o thi Cawaly {tcluding the Tawn of
Hartford and ta Taw of winfalll, The Parilus 19 tho Agreement, by saving digred this sddenduin Ta the
Aprenrtent balow, 33 W amend the Aprdvineit Lo include the follawiitg Genars Provision:

12,11 Cabinivnant and Suspanslen, Cantrittor carmifigs, that odlthar It nor its principais ot
presantly debarred, suspended, proposed for dalarment, ceclared Jeligiblo, o
voluntarlly escluged from gaterag Into this ogrmesent by any federal agancy w
2EparTMent, ginty or political Jubtivitlon of the Stare Nerth Chroling, Tho term
“erinclpal™ kaf v purposes of this agreemant s dofined 25 an oflicer, disctor, ownar,
partngr. ki omployen, or othee batson with orimery mirdgement or wporisory
respanulaliviyy o 2 parson wha hay ¢ cehical Influence on or subitantva controt ovar
the aperations of the Gontroctor. Thy Agreament shall ba waningtyd (F hungfafl
Strategios, LLC wiriy to hecome debarrid with state or fedaral oganciey, etnrding to
the terms of 2 CFR a1t 180, ond it shall o the fespansiblity of the Cantragis: te notfy
Tha Cient In writing upen 1hi srcurrence of SUCH iy,

N WITHESS WHEREGH, the Paning fuva agreed to and pugeuted thiy Contracs Addandum, whleh shall
Decome pait of the Agreement.

Partyi | PEROVLIMANS COUNTY. NC LANDFALL SYRATRGIES, LLC v
Name; Criie Sshulie
Fitler __ _Prasidune "
Elgnaturu: ,n’-{mf;-r;’,fgw ol "
Ruta; May 19, }id
Party: _YOwN OF HEATFORLD, MG . Tawn oF WINFALL, Wi
fetem
Tirta: —__
FEnsturn ",
ater

Daoract Srareeies

Shessnen Rusirveny Stwpces

tAay 18, 1030
Perquimani fivnty Emerpency Suivitok

159 Creak Drivg - PO Bok 563
Perford, NC 27944

To whom i may gpicern,

Re; Aenewal of Dlsaated Management 2 Razoviry Mendoring Services Apiermpnt

Tk you far yiur infetent in rentwing e tupigm agreoment berwikn Land(fad Strategios, LLC
aetl Perquimans County finchading tha Tawn of Hertfurd, ind the Town of Whefell] o Dippyter
Matigemank and Recovary Meritoning which 15 ithiided ta orgice 20 the ead of Jurig 2030,
LanuHall Sirategiot, ALG 15 agreaatie 10 extend tha contract bt ahothar ong-year period, theuih
lung il X031, secording te 1ha resiwal teems {ouad in the agegemnnt, (f he County 38 It
pattitiphling municipalitias are Fhawite sgrocabln, ploass slg boiow 1o and refuin this rengwal
FEFEEMAnT 14 Lutfal Hrategles, L

Pany: _PARGUIMANS COUNYTY, NG LANDEM SVRATRGIERALC
Hame: —- " Craly Srhultn
Thin; wer  _Fiotident —
—F .

o o L

- = rir
Ratw; ay 18, 2020 —
Paity; YOWN OF HERTEQD, NG TOWN Ll WINFALL. NE s
Hithi; -
Thig:
Bate;

LANDAALL SIAAH e, LLC | 7063 B, Tanttat fon | Sihnunta, FL 34271 | 1922145174

LAEH | mb

‘ 2 DGk




June 1, Wabontincedage 10 3513

UBL MENTS
There ware ho public comments, oral or written.
ADJO NT

Thare being no further commants or business 1o discuss, the Regutar Meating was adivurned at
7:37 p.m. an mation rade by Fondella A. Leigh, seconded hy Charles Woodardg,

Wallace E. Natson, Ghairman

Clerk to the Board

LA EE R R ER RN EEE RN

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

June 15, 2020
7:00 p.m.

izl Mot r tonfghtly meating: The Perquimans Courdy Board of Commissioners’ SPECIAL CALLED
MEECTING witt be held en Mondey, June 15, 2020, ar 7:00 pan. in the Auditoduts of the Emargoncy Servicos
Buifding located at 159 Creei Drve, Mertford, NG 27944, Bacause this is considarad an essential maeling, the
publle will be able fo attend but sockat digtancing will be raquired, In addition, public comments will be made in
person or in wiitlg, which nead to be provided o the Clerk to the Hoard prior fa 500 p.aw. on Monday, Juna 15,
2020. You may daliver them to her via fax [(282) 426-4034)) or e-mail at mhunnictlt@perquimanscountync.gov, I
you have any questions, pleass contact the Counfy Managar's Office at (252) 426.8484.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met in a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING an
Monday, June 15, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Etmergency Services Building locatad at
15¢ Creek Drive, Hertford, NG 27944. The meeting was moved from the Cammissioners Raom locatad
on the first floor of the Perquimans County Courthause Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelsan, Chalrmen FondeHa A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Jogeph W. Hoffler Kyle Jones
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Atan Lennon

COTHERS PRESENT, Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Nelson called the meating to order. Cemmissioner Leigh gave the invosstion and the
Chairman led the Pladge of Allagtance. Chalrman Nelaon explained that this Special Callad Mesting
was schedulad to hotd a Public Hearing for the FY 2020-2021 Budgat,

BUBLIC HEARING - FY 2020-2021 Budaat

Chairman Nelson openect the Public Hearing slating that the purpose of the public hearing was to
recelve public eomments on the Froposed FY 2020-2021 Budget, There were aight () people present.
County Manager Meath stated that ke had presented the Budget Measage at the June 1, 2020 mesting
and that he had no furthar comments, Mr. Nalson asked if anyone hed signed up to speak or sent in
their comments. Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Roard, staled that no ona had signed up and she dig not
recelve a fax or e-mail from anyone. Chairman Netson asked anyane in the audience had any
commeants or questions, Thera heing none, Chairman Nelson alosed the public hearing at 7:02 p.m,

AGENDA

Charles Woodard made a motion to approve the Apends, #s amenged. The motion wag
secanded by Fondella A. Leigh and unanimausly approved by the Board.
co T AG A,

The followlng itern was censidered to be routine and were unanimously approved on motion made
by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard,

1. Parsonnet Matterg:

Emtoyes Empoyee Attlgn Effective
N Jobr'Iitie Revuired Dute
... Syreet Culling IMC I - Food & Nutrition Resignatlon 06/39/2020

FY 2018-2020 R-END GET A ENTS
Mr, Meath explalned that Budget Amendment Number 21 has baan prepared to balance the
current year's hudget.

Chairman Nelson asked f there ware any questions or cormments about the £Y 2019-2020 Year
End Budget Amendments. There belng rone, Fondalla A. l.eigh made a molten to approve the following
Year-End Amandments. Tha maotion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimously spprovad by
the Board.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 21

GENERAL FUNR
[ AMGUNT =]
CODE NUMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE TNCREASE RECREASE
13010 BMY Cument Year 21,900
111064 Dispatch - Sroup Insurange 300 |
P W0EEID] Ginpatch - Feflrement T30
10-511-020 Beapitch - FT Sakaries 20,000 N
10511030 Fitspatah - P Sularies - 6,000
10-309-000 fund Bulanee Appropetated 2,000 [ e
i T0-6a0-020 Bunior Center - Bateries T T.000
10-660-63 1 Senior Center - Contract Work 1008
o Hh609-030 enior Center - PT Salaries 1,000
_[0-680-740 _ anior Conter « Copltal Culay Y P 7T M




3614 June 15, 2020 continued V.A, - Page 11

BUDGET AMENDMENT NG. 21 (CONTINUED)

GENERAL ¥IND
- AMOUNT R

CODENUMBER | | DESCRICTION OF e aim e e E  DECREASE |
10-348-0:01 State Grants - O} 14 228 ]
10680015 Bd. Program - Q) - [ . 14,238 s
Wiz HOE - Crpiial Ottty - 5,450
19:430.033 BOE - Salarips/PT 6,000
10-430-020 BOE - Balaries 1,800
10-430-030 BOE - SalartesMoard 1,208
10-430-631 BOE « Efection Workers - 6,00
16-430-071 BO: - 401K Muotch_ 5,145
L{-430- 144 BOE - Travel I 1,300
10-384-000 ROD Tees ~ T A3000 |

R i) ROD - Conveymnes Tax | 1 1 - ]
10-345.001 Local Opiion Safes Tax - Rura _ B T

‘‘‘‘‘‘ To-200-G20_ Tuilding - Searies 16060 |
10-500-150 BLEG - Mulot & Repaiy Blda 25,000
§0-500-160 BLDG - Muint & Repair Eqoipy_ 4,500 d_
14-500-330 BLING - Supplies 3400
o 10-500-340 e S = Inaurmncn/Bands o 11,000 |
™ 10395000 Fiind Balance Approprinted . 45,108 |
16-355-D00 Duilding Parmits_ 5010 — |
1051006 sherlft - Sherilf Sup, Penslon &34
F0-305-000 Local Option Sales Tax 19 31000
Ti-34-007 Lotal Qptior: Saies Tay 17290 14,600 i
10-3435-D05 Lacal Oplion Rurat 1,500
10-5[ (140 Sherill - Teave| 1,051 |
10-410-070 Sheriff - Retlrement 39,600
10-519-020 hotiff - Solaties 46,000 i
19-310-u50 heriff - FICA 3010
10510450 Sheriff - Concealed Fermis - 5000 "

" 10-350-000 CARES Fundapl — ~ 21,616 A
TE592-020, EMS - Falories G324
10-392.043 EMS - Medicard Utilizmlon 16,006
10-392-0a2 EMS - Medical Dirgetiun 4,000

0,557,030 __ EMS « T Snlaries - 2,000
0385006 T Buiiding Permits_ ”“” i 2000 | A

o, LOEOGG40 [ Pro. Services - Medieal Exomines e 200 | -

I03aTE0 T ARC Borile Reves T T T o
[0-690-441 ... Mental Health - Alcohiol itehal o | I wl e
10-540:020 1 Emerg, Mgmi. - Satagies » FM - [ 1" 2400 |

... l0-530-333 oo BINGIE Mt PERF Grant - b 4001
 1D:a150%0 " Extension - FICA - “"" o ‘ 3,000
19-615-060 Extension - Gt Insurangs 2800
10-5[5.020 Extension - Sulnries T MK o
n 10615070 . Extenston - Retirement il 1400 .
EXRPLANATION: Getreral Fund yearend eniry T i T o ""

FY 2020-2021 GET

County Manager Meath explained that, after the Budget Work Sessluns, the presertation of the
Budget Message on June 1, 2020, and the Budget Public Hearlng tonight, he presents the FY 2020-
2021 Budget for Board consideration, A copy of the Budgat Ordinance was included in the Board's
Agenda Fackets, Charles Woodard made a motion to approve the FY 2020.2020 Budget as prasented,
The mation was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffier. Chairman Nelson askad if there were any questions or
comments. There being ne comments o questions, Chairman Nelson asked for 2 vote, The motion
passed by a vote of five (5) to zaro (0) with Commissionar Lannon being absent from the meeting. (see
Attachment A} Commisslonar Woodard and Chalrman Nelson thanked Mr. Heath and tis staff far a job
well dane considering the economia situation the country is in with the COVID-19 Pandemic.

Al ME

There baing no further comments or business to discliss, the Special Called Meeting was
adiowrred at 7:.07 p.m. on mation made by Joseph W, Haffler, seconded by Fondella A Lelgh.
Chairman Nelsan stated that the Regular Work Session schedulad far tonight was cancefled.

Waltaee E. Nelgon, Chairman

Clark to the Board

i‘!’ﬂ'i’**w\ﬁl’#******t**n

The balance of this page
was intentionally left
blank.




Jung 15!yﬁfﬁ'cormnu£dage 12 3615
TACHMENT A

PERQUIMANS GOUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 15th DAY OF JUNE, 2020, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH GAROLINA:

. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the General Fund for the operation of the Caunty Government and
its activities for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021, in
accordance with the chart of account heretofore established of this County:

Governing Body § 68,800
County Manager/Finance/Planning 830,080
Elections 217,548
Tax Department 515,208
Legal 25,000
_Register of Desds 290,319
_Public Buildings 760,923
Albemarle Commission 9,556
_Sheriff 1,369,279
Communications 628437
Jait - Operations 478,194
Jail - Debt Sarvice 223,003
_Tax/Finance Software 5,000
Jury Comymission 1,875
Fire Departments/Emeraency Management 612,317
Medical Examiner 5000
inspactions 245418
Forestry Services 58 662
Emergency Medical Services 1,508,388
Natural Resource Conservation Service 57,399
NRCE - Cost Share Program 16,800
Extengion Services 214,844
Vetarans Services § 182
_Sacial Services 2,499,280
Albemarle Regional Health Services 54,178
_Mental Health 26,806
Schools - Current Expense 2,800 000
Schools - Capital Qutiay 475,000
_Schools - Debt Service 836 603
inter County Public Transportation Authority 6,280
Pettigrew Regional Library 187,500
Recreation 300,807
Albematle RCAD 750
Various Non-Profit Contributions 46, 918
Revaluation Reserve 25000
_Transportation/Serap Tires/White Goods 14,000
Emergency Services Bullding Debt Service 101,056
Aquatic Weed Control 2,500
Albemarle Regional Planning 2,243
Education - OJJ Programs 74,768
College of the Albemarle 32,500
Senior Citizens 188,842
_Animal Shelter Operations . 73,771
Economic Development 27.500
County Drainage Study 15,000
Library Debt Service 204,080
Teurism Development Authority Contribution 20 000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 16,436,012




3616 June 15, 2020 continued VA, -

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Section 2. REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues
will be avaliable in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021:

Ad Vaiorem Taxes:

Page 13

Budget Year $ 8,649,144
Current Year 245,000
Prior Years Summary 66,000
Penaltles & intarest 70,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License § 380
Local Option Sales Tax 400,000
Local Option Sales Tax 800,000
_Local Optlon Sales Tax 325,000
Local Option Sales Tax 380,000
Unrestricted Intergovernmental:
Tax Collections - Municipalities 3 15,100
ABC Boltle Revenue 3,500
Beer & Wine 48 000
tiility Franchige Distribution 15,000
Medicaid Hold Harmless 275 000
Restricted Intergovernmental;
State Grants:
Sociat Services $ 1,610,086
Soil Conservation - Operating 3.800
Soil Congervation - Technician 19,640
Management Entity Funds 6,000
_ 04 74,768
Register of Deeds - AE. & P.F. 28,138
Health Department - T/STAWG 14,000
School Resource Officer - Board of Education 50.000
Senior Programs 3,624
Electronic Recycling Fees 850
... Drainage Fees 8,700
Emergency Management Grant 51,625
DWi - DMV License Revocation 750
Nutritian 8,600
Floodplain Mapping - Register of Deeds 5 800
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,500
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2,000
CARES Relief 469,047
Permits & Fees;
Building Permits § 110,000
_Register of Deeds 130,000
Recreation Fees 10,000

Ambilance Feas

600,000




June 19%ePo0 compn BiBBE 14 4000

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Sales & Services:

Officer-Sheriff Fees $ 45,000
Jail Fees 4,500
Rents:
Farm 8,400
Tower 7,060
Building L eages 82,885
Recreation/Senjor Center 7,500
Investment Earnings 52 500
Miscellaneous 176,827
Subdivision Fees 1,000
Zoning Fees 2,500
Tower Consuiting Fees 2,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 150
State Funds - Drug Tax 16,883
_State Grants - Senlor Medicare 2,500
Federal Drug Funds 14,825
_Recreation Concessions 1,500
Loeal Funds - Sheriff / Canina 50
Range Management 5.000
EMS Donations 8500
Transfer from Other Funds:

_Water System B 100,000
Municipal Dispatch Fees 22 000
_Other Revenues: X

Land Transfer Tax Procaeds 450,000
E-811 Funds 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated $ 983,000
TOTAIL GENERAL EUND: § 16,436,012

i, WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following armounts are
hareby appropriated in the Water Systerm Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Administration & Operations 3 2,058,004
Loan Principal 384 838
Loan Interast 25 534
Coniribution to General Fungd 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM EUND 3 2.578,376

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following
revenues will be available in the Water Systern Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021.

investment Earnings 3 10,000
Sale of Water 1,850,000
Taps & Connections - 50.000
Reconnections . 7.000
 Penaities & Interest 40,000
Rent: Towars 5,400
Miscallaneous 4.000
Water Improvement Fund 1,000
_Fund Balance Appropriated 510,876

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 2,578,376




3618 June 15, 2020 confinued V.A,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Il SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
apprapriated in the Solld Waste Fund for the fiscal year heginning July
1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021.

Page 15

_Administration & Operations b 966,109
Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,000
Solict Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE BFUND 8 974 108
Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $140.00 per
Household). It is estimated that the following revenues will be available
in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year baginning July 1, 2020, and
gnding June 30, 2021,
Solid Waste Fees $ 543,000
Investment Earnings 950
Disposal Tax - 8,800
Fund Balance Appropriated 23 859
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 974,109
IV. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hareby
apprapriated in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,
Reserve for Revaluation 3 25 200
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND b 25,200
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues
will be: available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021.
_Investment Earnings 3 200
Transfer from General Fund 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 28200
V. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2020, and ending June 20, 2021.
Administration & Maintenance 3 18,000
District Attarney Office Expanse 14,140
_Eine & Forfeitures 65,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 5 98,140




sune 1508 corfinuel 8@ 164549

PERGUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues
will be available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Investment Earnings $ 0
Facility Fees 30,000
Fines & Forfeifure Fees 65,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 3,140

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 98,140

Vi, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following armounts are hereby
appropriated in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Professional Services & Expenses ¥ 58,600
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT § 58,600

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues
will be avaitable in the Economic Pavelopment Fund for the fiscal vear
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

Transfer from Geneval Fund g 27,500
investment Earnings 50
_Eund Balance Appropriated B 31,080
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $ 58,600

Vil. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

Pramotions, Marketing Operating Expenses 32,600
Fireworks Contribution 1,800
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 34,100
Section 2: REVENUES - 1t is estimated that the foltowing revenues

will be available in the Touristn Development Fund for the fiscal yesr
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

Transfer from General Fund i 20,000
Dcoupancy Tax B,000
Intergovermmental Transfers 2,000
interest 100
Fund Balance 4,000

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT B 34,100




3820 June 15, 2020 continued VA, - Page

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Vill. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the Emergency Telephone Eund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021,

17

_Operating Expenses $ 378,448
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEFPHONE FUND 3 378,449
Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the following revenues
will be available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.
State Granis $ 0
Emergency 811 Fee 278448
tnvestment Earnings B 0
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 378,449
IX. COUNTY CONSTRUGCTION FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby
appropriated in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal yaar
beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021.
.Capital - Basin $ 2,850,000
Capital - Contingency 40,000

TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 2,

880,000

Section 2: REVENUES - tt is estimated that the following revenues
will be available in the County Construction Eund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021,

Fund Balance Appropriated 3 2,

880,000

TOTAL COUNTY GONSTRUCTION FUND § 2,

890,000

X, OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations
within 2 fund contained herein under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between objects of
expenditures within a department except salary amounts
withaut imitation,

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nar from any contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the
attached Fee Schedule for FY 2020-2021,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2020-2021

Xi. TAX LEVY

Section 1. There is hersby levied a tax at the rate of 59¢ (fifty-nine cents) per
one hundred dollarg ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2020 for the purpose of ralsing the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance,

Section 2 This rate of tax is based on an estimated total vatuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of $1,428,033 600 and an estimated collection



June 1968 conun BREE 18 4404
rate of BE%,

This Budget was approved with a vote of five (5) to zerc {0) on Juns 15, 2020
by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissionars being prasent
and all present casting a vote. Commissioner Lepnon was not present,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimang Co. Board of Commissioners

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2020-2021

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending
June 30, 2021, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building inspections

Congtruction Fees

Square Foot 5.25/5F
Minimum Fes $50.00
State Fae $10.00
In-ground pool (Residential) $50.00
tn-ground paol (Commercial) $125.00
Carports (opan all 4 sldes) 5.125/5F
Daycare & ABC $75.00
Group/ Foster Homes $50.00
Storage Building 12 x 12 or less $25.00
Elactrical Feas
Minimum Fae $30.00
Sguare Foot 5.10/8F
Temporary Service $30.00
Service Repair $30.00
Service Charge $.30/amp
Bwimming Pools $30.00
Bub pane $10.00
Generators $10.00
Baseboard Heat (per thermostat) $10.00
Photovoltaie/Solar 38 par string
Flumbing Fees
Minirmurn Fee $50.00
Pear Fixture $5.00
Sprinklers $50.00
Fer Head $8.00
chani e
Central Heating/Air Conditioning $55.00
Cantral - Additional Unit $55.00
Mirimum Fee $30.00
Hood System $50.00
Insulation Fees
insulation $560.00
LP. ural G 5
Mirimum Fee 350.00
Per Gas Qutlat $5.00
Sian Fees
free Standing $50.00
Rencvation Feas
1/2 Naw Construction
& Inspect o]
Mandatory Fire Code Permits $50.00
Group/ Foster Homes $50.00
Nursing Homes and
Daycares $75.00
acture 5
SBingle Section $150.00
Multi Saction $185.00
Electrical $50.00
Mechanigal $50.00
Plumbing $50.00
Modular Homes
All get-up $.25/5F
Electrical $.30/amp
Plumbing $50.00

Meachanical $55.00



IV.A.

3622 June 15, 2020 centinued

Administrative, Nealigence & Re-inspections

Administrative

Negligence

2nd Nagligence

Re-Inspection

unk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Foes
Fingarprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Mandgun Permits
Concealed Handgun Permit Rerewals
Service Faes (civil papers)
OQut of State Service Fess (civii papers)

Notary

EMS Fees
ALS-l Emergency AlJ427
AL3-l| Emergency AD433
ALS-F or I Treatment / No Transport AOS99 {including Helo)
ALE-} Non Emergency AD426
BLS-Emergency AG42%
BLS-Non Emergency A0428
Transports to Funeral Homes
Ambulance Crew Standby - 1st 2 hours
Ambulance Crew Standby - additional hours
Zone Car Btandby - per hour
Attorney's Fees (patient's racords)
Ground Mileage - ALS or 8.8
Specialty Care AD434

- Page 19

$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
350.00
§76.00

£6.00/card
$5.00 gach
$40.00

$75.00
$30.00service
%100.00

$5 per signature

$561.26
$812.36
$300.00
$354.48
$472.64
520840
$250.00
$130.00

$55.00

$45.00

$20.00

$14.33/.oaded Milpage

$660.05

"Ambulance fee sehedule will be adjustad Jariuary of each yagr at 130% minfmbirt when updatad by

Madicara"
Recreation Fees
Bental Feag

Meeting Room/Kitchan
Gymnasium (1/2 day)
Gymnasium (full day)
Tennis Courls (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts {full day)
Qutside Basketball (1/2 day)
Outside Baskatball (full day)
Fleld Rental (1/2 day)
Fleld Rental (full day)
Lights additional
Field Rental for practicas

Non Rec. teams

with lights

$60.00/hr. (3 hr, minimurm}

$250.00
$400.00
$50.00
$100.00
$50.00
$100.00
$75.00/ield
$1580.00Hiald
$26.00/hour

$15.00/hour
$25.00Mour

Daposft In addition o any rental fees. Al fees are refundable If cancefled at imast 73 hrs. before

scheduled rantal day.
Ragistration Feas
Youth Soccer
Youth Baskethall
Vallayhall
Softbalt (9-16)
Babe Ruth (13-185)
Fontball
Cheerfeading
T-Baif (4-8)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softbal
Adutt Basketball
Open Gym
Skate: Park
There is a maximum of $50 per family for each activily.
Register of Deeds
strumen
Pages 1-15
Each additional page thereafter
Multi-instrument
Beed of Trust st thry 35th Fage
Each additional page
uce
1to 2 pages
Ato 10 pages
Over 10 pages (Plus 32 per page over 10)

apt Dead f

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00team
$200.00/tmam
No charge

No charge

$26.00
$4.00
$10.00
$64.00
$4.00

$38.00
345.00



June ‘!J,‘éﬂ&ﬁ cmﬁtinug@ge 20 3623

Search per name $30.00
Copy par page 32.00
Plats
1st page 321.00
Eact additional page $21.00
D itk &
15t page $21.00
Each additional page thereafter $5.00
Copies
Plat coples $3.00 each
Regutar copies (per page) $0.25
Cettified coples (instruments & piats)
1at page $5.00
Each additional page $2.00
Natary
Oath $10.00
Commission verification $5.00
iage L
Izsuance of license $60.00
Vital Records
Certifiad copy (birth, death, marriage) $10.00
Delayed birth applications $20.00
Amendmeants $15.00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $24.00
Legitimations $18.00
Flus payable to Vital Records 315,00
Tax Department
Copies $0.25
Non-aerial maps 30.50
Aerial maps 51.20
Gig Mapning Price List
Piotier
Size Black & White Image Colar
8.5x 11 $1.00 $2.00
11 %17 $2.00 $3.00
16 x 20 $3.00 35.00
22 x 34 &5.00 $8.00
34 x 46 $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Size Black & White limage Color
5 8.8x 11 30.50 $1.25
8.5x 14 56,75 $1.60
T x17 $1.00 $1.75
Data re
Entire County parcels with aerlal images and ownership Information $200.00

{Avaltabte on CD & 2IF drive)
Individeal Layers

Individual Ploiter Maps

Township & Municipality Strest Maps
Zoning Maps per TownshipMunicipality
Fult County Zoning Map

County strest maps, subdivision maps, and other m

$50.00 first layer

$28.00 each additional layer

Price based on stre/color
Frice based on sire/color

fittle color same as listed under Plotter Black & Whita
Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others created with full color same as

fisted under Plotter Image/Color

Avallability

Raquests can be made Monday through Friday from 8 am
Al efforts will be made to provide information within 5 waor

Paymant

$12.00

aps craated wihout image and

to 5 pm except holidays,
king days

Payment Is required prior to preparation of CLY's, exiensive copying requests, maps

to be sent by mail and ftp uploads
W

A fee of $25.00 per hour will ba charged for requests for maps that we do not
have the data layers for. For instance, having to go on the intermet to download

information,
County Manager
Zoning Ordinance
Subdivision Qrdinance
Junk Ordinance
Junkyard Crdinance
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance

$16.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00

$5.00




3624 June 15, 2020 continued IV.A, - Page 21

Minimurn charge for copy of any other Ordinance $5.00

Copies $0.26
Water Department

Rate Scheduls

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $15 for the first 10600 galtens; aach
additional thousand gallons wili be $7.00/1000 gal,

lap.on Feas Size Meter Cozt of Tap
%' $1,500.00
1" $2,500.00
2" $5,000.00
| Late Payment Charge 10% of bill
Renter's Deposit $75.00
Reconnection Fee $25.00
\Water Meter Tast Fae $100.00
sons Conzservation Rate
$8/1000 gallons for LUsage more than 8000 gallons per month from May 1 through
Qctober 31

Water System Developmeant Fee
$500 per lot for up to and including four lots on main roads, 8 lots on secondary roads

$2,500 per lot for any lots over four on main roads, & tots on secondary roads
System Development Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is recerded in
the Perquimans County Register of Deeds' Office.,

Planning/Zoning

Zoning Permit (Residential/Home Qccupation) $0.00
Zoning Earmit {for Commercialflndustrial) $100.00

Cerlificate of Cornpliance (after first site visit) $100.00
Sign Permit $80.00

Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) 5000
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Taxt Change $500.00
Planned Unit Daveloprmeant 3600.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ia
Conditional Use Permit/District $300.00 + atty. & eng. Feas, i/a
Appeal or Inferpretation $300.00
Zoning Varance Request $300.00
Vartance fo Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Sketeh Plat $100.00
Miner or Abbrevistad Subdivision Plan 550,00
Preliminary Blat $100.00 + $15.00 per lof
Final Piat $100.00 + $15.00 per lot
Wireless Telecommunication Facility $500.00 County fee

+Minimurn consultant cost of $6,500.00
+Centificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visity: $100.00

Wiraless Telecommunication Facliity
{wigible faciities request applizations processed par MCGS 163A.349,63) County fee of $500.00
+Minimuim consuitant cost of $1000.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compiiance (after first visity: $100.00 County Fee
+Cartificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for vetification): $3,000.00
Wind Epergy Facilities County Zoning Permit Fes of $500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Comptiance (after first visit) $100.00
+Initial Escrow Deposit (Medium Facility) $80,000.00

+initial Escrow Deposit (Large Facility) $50,000.00

Effective 1-04-16, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid at the time
Zonlng Permit Application, Feas and detaited Sita Plans are submitted for review. If
Escrow Accaunt drops below $40,000, Applicant shall raplenish 1o the original amoumt
before any further aution or congideration is taken on any County Permit, Remaining
balance will be refunded upon Applicant receiving approval of Az-Bullt Drawings or if
Applicant fails to complate project.

Construction Permits

Automatic Fire Sprinkler System (new) $50.00
“Plug per sprinkler head $1.00

Automatic Fire Bprinkler System Renovation $25.00
-Existirg

Compressad Gas $28.00

Emergency Responder Radio Coverage System $50.00

Fire alarm and detection systems (new) $50.00

~Existing $25.00



3626 June 1§, 2020 continuad IV.A. - Page 22

_Tranafer {o General Fund

$ 450,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  § 450,000

Section 2. REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be

available for appropriation in the Capltal Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2020, and ending June 30, 2021

Land Transfer Tax

$ 380,000
investment Earnings 5,000
Fund Balance Approptiated 88,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 8 450,000

"Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissionars

Frod ok Kk W A kR WX N W W U oo

WORK SESSION
Jung 15, 2020
700 p.m.

The Perguimans County Bosrd of Commissioners Regular Work Session scheduled for
Manday, June 15, at 7:00 p.m. was cancellad,

Wk owkw ko kR Wk N Rk k kR



Iv.B. - Page 1

Plone: (252) 4261010
(332) 426.5564
Fax: (252) 4264034

PO Box 7
Hertford, N.C, 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 29, 2020

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Graoce Pierce Phelps $105.7¢6
Sold vehicle to dealership. 9 month refund.
Account#: 44990591

Perquimans County’s Vision;
To be a community of opportunity In which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



v.C.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Quw, 1%, 200

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: TIARA RIDDICK-HINTON S0C.: SEC. NO.

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker [1l DEPT.: Social Services
Family & Children’s Medicaid

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 1, 2020
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: % 34,934.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e S e e Ve e e e ok e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL
5’?%(’1?/‘?’1 B’L] Cham Ly W | bt l UL
DATE: JUNE 15, 2020 DATE: G’ |5 ! 2020

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C1. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
b.Q. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1249 MRECTOR
Terissa 4. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Clamoy
Piagne M, Layden

Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date:; June 9, 2020

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director é—g.ug@/h Ch Ct/‘)mu[

Subject: New Hire for Social Services

Perquimans County Social Services has offered the Income Maintenance Caseworker 11,
Lead Worker position in the Family & Children’s Medicaid unit to Ms. Tiara Riddick-
Hinton. Ms, Riddick-Hinton is fully qualified and has a number of years® experience in
County Departments of Social Services. She will be classified as a Grade 65, Step 3
with an annual salary of § 34,934.00 and her first day of employment will be July 1,
2020.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, worl, prosper and play.

2



tv.C.2, - #Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM PATE SUBMITTED: June 29, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQIIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Derek Blake S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_Part-Time, Fill-tn AEMT DEPT..__EMS
[1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFEECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY. _ § Per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY:
{] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[} DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
EJ DATE QF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STERP: SALARY:
L_J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X July 1, 2020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: _66 _ STEP: 1 SALARY: $18.72

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e e ol e ol e s e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A 1
DATE: oe: 1 / ! / 2020
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.C.2, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 29, 2020
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: _Mark Montogomery S50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:_Part-Time, Fill-in AEMT DEPT.:__EMS
O  New EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: % Per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESBFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TICNARY PERIOD.

X July 1, 2020 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Dates GRADE: 66 STEP: 9 SALARY: $16.72

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
S o i o e o e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNJY MANAGER APPROVAL
oure: 7/1[2
DATE: onre:; 7/1/202+

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




Iv.C.3. - Page 1

From: atminems-owner@perguimanscountyng.goy on behalf of lonathan Nixon

To! adminems@perouimanscountync.aoy; adminem@perquimanscountyne.aov; adminit 1@nerauirganstountync.goy
Subject: FW: [Bxternal] COA Program Update

Drate: Thurgcay, May 21, 2020 1:30:25 PM

For Your Info

From:: johin Witson <john_wilson52@atbemarie edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:24 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: {External] COA Program Update

| am writing to ali of you to fet you know that | witl be resigning from my position next month as the
EMS Program Director for Coliege of The Albemarle. My last day in this role witl be June 30, 2020.
Although | have immensely enjoyed my time here at COA, it is time for me to move on and take my
career in a new direction.

It is my hope that you accept my deepest gratitude for what each of you have done to not only make
me feel welcome when | arrived in November of 2016; but the support that each of you as an agency
and/or industry EMS leader provided to the program | had the good fortune of being involved with.
The assistance you've provided to me and this program and the insight you've shared in our field is
invaiuable to me. | considar each of you a mentor to me both on a professional and personal fevel,
and | have learned so much while working with you.

This program is {eft in great hands, | hope you realize that. Walter Meads will transition over the next
month and take on the respensibilities of the Pragram Director, If there is anything | can do to make
this transition a smooth one, please let me know. All of you already have an excellent professional
relationship with Walter so i don't think having a smooth transition will be too much of a problem.
Everyone else will continue to maintain their current rofes within the program. As | mentioned
before; this program is in great hands. | have oftentimes mentioned how it runs on cruise control. |

expect that to continue to be the case.

Feel free to add my personal emait (v2imedic@amail.com) to your contact list for future networking
or give me a text/call on my personal cell at 336-213-2270. Once again, thank you so much for being

awesome partners in EMS and i hope you all stay in touch. If not, maybe | see you in Wilmington,
Asheville, or Greensborg :)

John C. Wilson, NRP, BS

Director of Emergency Medical Services
Heaith 5ciences

252-335-0821 ext, 2519

Elizabeth City Campus, FC-134



W.C4. - Page 1
PERGUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVIL‘.%S
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426.56486 Phone - {252} 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Michael Lane
796 Tulls Creek Road
Moyock, North Carolina 27958

June 15, 2020
Mr, Lane,

A letter dated March 182020 was sent requesting your intentions with continued employment with
Perquimans County EMS. This letter is about the emails dated March 30, 2020 requesting your
Medical Evaluation Questionnaire for fit testing and request for avatlability,

Since you have failed to communicate with us regarding your intentions (submitting availability)
and we have not received the requested Medical Evaluation Questionnaire, we are removing you
from the Perquimans EMS System Roster. Your past service to the community is appreciated
however, you are no longer affiliated with Perquimans County Emergency Services and all uniform
items and key fob should be returned immediately. :

Regards,

iathan Nixon, Director
erquimans Emergency Services

<. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



iv.D. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Gth DAY OF JULY, 2020, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CDQE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE 1 INCREASE DECREASEm
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 33,695
10-530-334 EMPG-S Supplemental (COOP/COG) 12,695
18-530-462 Water Rescue - HEGEP #2 11,000
10-530-333 Performance Grant - Emargency Management 10,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include funds from three grants that have been
awarded to Emergency Services.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF JULY, 2020.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF JULY, 2020.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E1. - Page

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2020, by and between

PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Contractor), and the Albemayrie
Commission, (hereinafter referred {o as AC), with offices located at 312 South Church
St., Hertford, North Caroling, WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderly residents

within a service area hereafter deseribed; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that it is capable of providing the services

hereafter described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

Lmplovment of Contractor: AC hereby agrees to engage the Coniractor 1o
perform the services hereinafter set forth,

Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to commendce on
July 1, 2020, and shall be completed by June 30, 2021,

Scope and location of Services: The Conlractor shall do, perform, and carry out
i a satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and
assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35-—5pecial Conditions.

Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully quahfied.

It is understood and agreed that BEVERLY GREGORY shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC.

Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressty understand and agree that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Ten Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty Nine
Dollars and Twenty Four Cent (10,749.24) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service,
and shall constitute full and complete compensation for the Contractor’s services
hereunder.



6.

9.

10.

IV.E.. - Page

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Serviee: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Contractor $10.76 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No. 35 — Special Conditions.

Reprogramming of Funds: It is understood and agreed that, in the event that the
amount of funds received from the North Carolina Division of Agiog 1s reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, chanpes in the Scope of Services.

Change of Reimbursement. At s sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. However, in no case
will AC increase the overall amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The partics agree they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate only under
two circumstances:

a) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s control {e.g., increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement on wages, etc.); or

b) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to a
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the
reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs
are less than projected; including, but not imited to, circumstances in
which:

a) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s original bic for this service; or

b} The Contractor fails to document the required cost-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. [n the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Pavmeni: After the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complete
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
chents; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any applicable

3]

2



11,

IV.E.1. - Page

subcontract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service (including Contractor
contribution as well as amounts retmbursed by AC).

Pavment by Service Recipient: No individual receiving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be required to pay any part of the cost of the
gervice. However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
1o make some contribution for the service in a manner approved by the AC.

Contractor shall post a notice in a conspicuous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be accepted. Contractor shall
furnish envelopes to all ¢lients for confidential contribitions. Contractor
shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes.

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any money received by Contractor as a

direct result of contract activity, Contractor shall maintain datly records of
activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity. Program income shal
be used in the same year it is received to provide additional services.

Monitoring. Auditing and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the federal government for a three year
period following final payment under the terms of this Agreement. The
Contractor agrees to perinit monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representaiives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial
records shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
include, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

i a form which allows identification of the individual, without the writien
consent of the individual.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor contributions.

It is further understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clarifying any
audit exceptions that may arise from AC independent audit, the Department of
Human Resources audit, or any federally conducted audit. AC requires the
Contractor to send a copy of their audit when received [rom the independent
auditors. In addition, contractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.



16,

IV.E.l. - Page

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Services
to be performed. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement,

Termination of Agreement for Cause: If through any cause the Contractor shall
fail to fulfill in timely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
if the Contractor shall viclate any of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right o tenminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the
effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five (5) days before the
AC effective date of such termination.

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
reports prepared by the Contractor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such documents and other materials. Client
files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability to AC
by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor is determined.

“anceliation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such canceilation. If the Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shall be
resolved in the following manner:

a) The Contractor shall submit a letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of the dispute,

b) The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve
the dispute. The Lixecutive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a
letter 10 the Project Manager.

¢) 1f the Contractor is dissatisfied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the Executive
Director’s decision in writing to the AC Budget and Personnel Committee.



18.

19.

IV.E1. - Page

d) The AC Budgel and Personnel Committee will consider the appeal at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall occur no less than 10 days following receipt
of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Committee is final.

Subconiracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. All approved
subcontracts must conform to the applicable requirements set forth in this
Agreement and must attach and inctude by reference Appendix A - Scope of
Services.

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures: Contractor shall
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix A — Scope of Services.
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service
which are, or may be, specified by the North Carolina Division of Aging, any
other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual.

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service to those older people
with the greatest social and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special efforts to serve the moderately impaired,
1solated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging.

Egual Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,
Contractor shall deny none of the benefits or services of the program to any
eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, color, handicap, or
national origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. Such action shalj
mclude, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subcontractors with or purchases from minorily business enlerprises as
defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 U.5.C. 6705 (D) (2),



T
Ly

25.

26.

iV.E.1. - Page

where such subcontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement.

Confidentiality; Any reports, recipient information, data, or other materials given
to, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor withowt prior written approval of AC.

Identification of Documents: All reports, maps, and other documents completed
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use
within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a title page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Document, Etc.) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE 11, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1963, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contracior shall maintain all required licenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance reguired for carrying out the services in Appendix A, the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required licenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise inetfective. Failure to maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shall be a basis for AC disallowing
all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement for
cause,

insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requirements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10) days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
certificate of msurance for public liability insurance in the minimum amount of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000/$300,000),
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the minimum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dollars ($25,000/550,000
liability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) property insurance,
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to termination of the Agreement by
AC. The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person or
property of any mdividual or organization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement,

Contlict of Interest: The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any
manner or degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Contractor further covenants that, n the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.

6



30.

3t

32.

34,

35

IV.E.1. - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or employee of AC
and no member of its governing body, and no other public official of the
governing body of the locality or tocalities in which the project is situated or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this praject, shall participate in any decision relating to this
Agreement which alfects his or her personal interest or have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds theteof.

QOfficials not to Benetit: No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident
commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or 1o any
benefit that may arise therelrom.

Assignability: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion
of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Agency’s Executive Director or his authorized agent.

Resources Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and
resotrees providing services (o the elderly and shall coordinate its own services to
mimmize overlap and duplication.

Disaster Assistance: In the event that elderly individuals are endangered by the
occutrence of a tornado, fire, flood, severe femperature extremes, or other
disaster-related situation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals.

Attendance at AC Meetings: The Contractor, upon request of AC, shall
attend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development training,

Participant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a

procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Repulations: This contract shall be deemed to have
been executed and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
tnterpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In
addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
rules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions:




IVE1 - Page

Appendix A-
CONGREGATE NUTRITION

Service Definition:

The provision of a meal in a group setting.

Unit of Service:

Oue howr —four hours daily.

Service Objective:

To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of nutritious
meals and opportunities {or social and recreational services and access to other services.

Service Actlvitics:

Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining.

Set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments.

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and dispose of litter and
garbage.

Welcome participants to site,

Station stafl, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage dopations to program.

Food Service:

Recetve meals from caterer or central kitchen, lake and record temperatures of all
hot and cold food items.

Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
temperatures again immediately before portioning.

Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays.
Review and maintain records on food quality and quantity.

Coordinate Services:

»

" ¥ & & 4 » @9

Artange transportation to site for participants,

Recruit and train volunteers,

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 2 times per month.

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week,

Provide activities daily.

Outreach activities will be conducted to identify and atiract health impaired,
socially and/or economically need persons in need of nutrition services,

Preferred Target Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of

nutritional supporis or those older persons whose independent living arrangements lack



IV.El, - Page 8

proper lacilities for meal preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but fack
sufficient health and/or motivation 1o prepare meals regularly.

Locale of Servige:
* Atanapproved public or private community facility with the following
characteristics.
Has been approved by the local health department.
Has been inspected by the local fire depariment and meets all local and state fire
codes.
Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening.
Is in compliance with 504 Regulations.
s located near concentrations of preferred target group persons.
Must have at least 12-14 square feet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitehen areas.
*  Must be a tacility where all eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
their cultural and ethnic preferences.
Must have adequate number of tables and ¢hairs appropriate for older adults.
Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during hours of operation,
Must have adequate parking.
Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group transportation vehicles.
¢ Must be heated during colder months 1o at least 72° F. while participants are
present.
e ‘There must be a “termination of services™ policy on file for each participant.

-

s & & @

Aceess to Services:

* Participants will be referred to service by self, friend, neighbor, or a community
resource.

Delivery Characteristics:

» Meals shall be served at least 5 days per week at the site.

¢ There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain information on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at gite,

» The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify
serving dates.

» L:ach meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Council and shall
meet the following meal pattern when plated for each participant.

a) 2 ounces cooked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs; cooked dry beans or
cheese may be used for a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one
ounce ol meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual,



IV.E.1. - Page

b) Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, {ruits, and full strength fruit/vegetable
juices. There must be one cold source of Vitamin C which provides at least 1/3
RDA of Vitamin C daily,

¢) One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits, rolls, muffing, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
prodtcts such as rice, macaroni, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles.

d) One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip.

¢) One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full strength fruit juice,
pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and similar
toods.

) One-hall pint of fortified whole, skim, or low-fat milk, buttermilk, yogurt, or
cheese (3 azs.).

g) Fruit or juice used as a dessert may not be counted toward the two servings of
vegetables and fruits.

»  Contractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane 1o the participants’ decision to accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.

» LEvery effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals atiractive.

* A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
beginning of the month,

¢ Emergency plans must be developed for each site for medical emergencies
and 1o evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

« The contractor shall provide adequate staff to operate the program including a
paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site.

* The site manager may be paid from Title HI funds for no more than 4 hours

per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

Must be able to work well with older adults.

Must be able 10 keep accurate records.

Must be able to supervise volunteers.

The contractor must develop a plan to recruit, orient, train, and recognize

volunteers.

*  Minumum orientation and training shall include:

S & * 2

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
food safety.

Site Managers: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific volunteer
activities,

10

10



W.E.l. - Page 11

All Staff: First aid, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,

fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend all training required for specific staff
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging.

= All foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in a manner to
preserve optimun flavor and appearance, while retaining nutrients and
food value.

« Staff serving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

¢ lFood temperatures must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cold
45°-) throughout all processes from siorage through serving.

» Contractor must abide by food safety practices required in 10NCAC
Section of 0400,

Prohibiled Services:

»

Cannot provide meals to residents of long-ternt care facilities, guests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid staff
under age 60 without reimbursement of the ful] cost of the meal.

Except on emergency basis, nuirition site(s) may not be closed or combined on a
temporary or permanent basis without prior written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging.

May not enter into contracts with profit making organizations without prior
writlen approval from the Area Agency on Aging.

Administrative Requirements:

» * B2 % 8 & & B e

L

Adequate records shall be maintained to document program activities and shall
include:

participants’ intake record

participants’ attendance records

meals served records

ment served with substitutions, dates, and justitication noted

meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records including affirmative action documentation

Shall follow general recognized accounting procedures outlined in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions.

All participants’ records shall be treated as confidential,

File all required reports on time,

Train staff to make appropriate referrals.

11



IV.E.l. - Page

Home-Delivered

In administering the Home-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees to
appoint or employ a person 1o do the following duties:

1)
2)
5)

P
T e

0)

Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers to deliver meals.
Order, receive, and check meals received.
Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited 1o

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record
b) Required Temperature Reports
) Volunteer Hours Reports

Recetve requests for meals from potential clients.

Collect all project income per the Consumer Contributions Policy and
Procedures.

Report all legitimate complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinator.

The Albemarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordinator/Volunteer
Administrator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising in the daily operation of home-delivered meals
activities.
b) Providing whatever assistance and support is necessary (o recruit

and maintain volunteers, t.e., making presentations to civic or
community groups, ete., providing printed material, ete.

¢} Processing all requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program.
d) Revising and vpdating delivery routes to reflect additions,

deletions, or other changes.

12



IV.EX. -~ Page 13

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written,

Albemarle Commission

{ C‘,oun‘tyw)M
BY: oYy:
{Authorized Official) {Executive Director)
oaAvl: BY: o
(Area Agency on Aging Director)
DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
reguired by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

(Commission’s Finance Officer)



Dwaie Hinson
Wetland and Water Management Specialist
Sofl Scientist (NCH190)

Phone: Z52-482-4 162
cell:  252-337.49233
E-rmail Dwane Hinson®mehisi.com

erguimans C Water Ma ement Proposal:

Water management consulting services are proposed to meet the water
management needs associated with Perquimans County. This position will meet the

following objectives;

e Serve as techpical consuitant to County Commissioners and Soil & Water
C

a ation District Su isors CcD):
1. Make technical presentations to citizens on behalf of the County Commissioners
for addressing drainage problems.
2. Accompany Commissioners and County Manager as needed, meeting on-site with
groups and individuals to address drainage needs.
3. Assist SWCD Supervisors with special projects as requested the Supervisors and
approved by the Board of Commissioners.

» Im ent Special Lise Water Man ent Districts {SLi sk
1. Provide technical presentations for public meetings in conjunction with County
Commissioners for the establishment of SUWMD's.
serve as a technical advisor for a County \Water Management Committee,
Coordinate effarts to generate outside funding sources for project development,
such as utilizing USDA-RC&D resources for grants and GIS coordination.
4. Provide technical leadership to each SUWMD's representatives to identify,
design, plan and implement projects.
3. Assist SUWMD's representatives with creek and river maintenance programs for
clearing and snagging creeks and rivers,

REN

»  Address drainage con s of individuals or laro citizens:

I. Work with County Commissioners, County Manager, and Soil & Water
Conservation Districts to provide assistance to individual landowners for solving
drainage problems.

2. Coordinate potential funding mechanisms with NC Ag Cost Share Program,
CAMA, NC & US Dept of Marine Fisheries, and USDA-RC&D

* Assist Perquimans County with implementing and further developrnent of
stor ter ordinances and regulatory wetland laws.

1. Review piats for commercial development and work in conjunctior with the
county planners and SWCD to implement storm water orgdinances.

2. Provide technicat guidance for rural planning (ten acre lots, individual fots, or
roadside development) that circumvents storm water guidefines for urban areas.

3. Provide consulting assistance to the County Commissioners in conjunction with
the Health Department to address drainage concerns with septic tani
regulations and issues with individual lots subject to flooding or severe drainage
problems.



IV.E2, - Page 2

Services, Resources & Projected Costs:

Resources Provided By the LL.C To Acc mplish Goals and Objectives
*  Alltransportation |With county mileage supplement)
* Fleld survey equipment,
= Comptrters,
* Design mapping and hydrology software for cdrainage evaluation
* Boatsand <4-wheelers required for creek and waterway evaluations.

ost. Hours, and “"County Suppliments” for Services Pr vided:
t. Hours and Cost:
Total hours are negotiable and adjustable as deemed necessary by County
Commissioners. Base services will be provided for an average of 12 hours
per week at a fee of $30.00 per hour, Tatal work hours will be dictated by
project activity and priorities set by the County Water Management
Committee and a subsequent Plan of Work.
Z. County Supplements:
¢ A mileage supplement of 50.8 cents per mile will be allocated for
use of trucks, boats, and four-wheelers required to perform surveys,
visit landowners, and perform creek analysis, An estimate of the
total miles will be posted in the Plan of Work,
*  Other supplements provided by the county would inciude a copy
(under County License] of the Arc-View Program used by the
county to manipulate the current GIS data base.

Mgnaggmeg it

All activities will be dictated by weekly contact with the County Manager. The
specifics for howrs and supplements will be governed by the project activity generated
by the County Water Management Committee, with subsequent approval by the full
Board of County Commissioners. An hourly journal will be presented with billings.

Uniess terminated sooner, this dgreement shall commence at the adoption by the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners and erd on June 30, 2021, and can be
renewed for one-year periods thereafter,

Adopted this the 1™ day of July, 2020,

Wallace E. Neison, Chairman
Attest:

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Dwane Hinson



22719 Rac)

diannelayden@hughes.net

2 1Social Services Board
3.|Board of Adjusiment

LiST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 6/30/2020
DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS oy | statE | oz PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
812315 " {Layden, Dianne M. [177 Perrys Bridge Road | Bowiders | TG 1 27070 ] {252} 207-2596 &70 OF EIeCHOrNS o2t 4

mahitabeif@gma‘r}.mm

oy

$kegp o fil 4. |Northem Reg Adv Bd - Trilkium
1116115 Mathis, Lynn W. 178 Suee Lane 1.|Planning Board H2G21
1 3-26:-18 Reifd 5

1126 W. Gribb Street

archieaples@vahoo.com

“Hertiord

T

7130114
Hec'd callinh

117 Shady Circle.
srhﬁrket@ix:netmm.mm

“Hertiord.

5794

(252} 426-3817
(252) 337-4303

Sy Cilizen Adv, Board

e

“[Simpson, Emestne €.

35 éfa@ano 8

ernesting_simpson@®@yahoo.com

Hertford

(253} 264-3254
(252} 435.7769

icmnm, Adv. Commities
Pianning Board

Citizen Advisory Board
Se Cilizen Ady. Board

21191

leneharrel@vyahoo.com|

Hertford

(252} 340-0880

Sr Tarheel Del. Leg.

215121

1632 Mew Hope Road Hertford (252} 464-2037 Planning Board
eureseedfarms@yahoc.com {252) 264-3326 Vol Ag District Committes

f252) 333-9575 .‘Water fbgent Committes
725 Sandy Cross Road Belvidere (252} 297-2740 ,lPEanﬂing Board IVl
biassiter@paschoois.org Board of Commissioners :

il i Rt T Bl o i Il e I TR T [P Ao o B [P RS o e R LR

<
Lacefield, Charl 731 Beoch Point Bivd, TOR - Board of Trustees @
B cwlacefield@earthlink.n {Chowan Hospital Board \
! Bd of Comm Factitator

=
F¥AE 7]
1209 Behidere Foad {252) 297-6532 Planning Board %

lewihib3@email.com Board of Adjustments
ol




6/30/2020

{252) 426-7355

2 JAdbe Hosp Board of Trustees

LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS
DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS Y STATE ZiP FHONE COMMITTEES CATE
915116 ﬁlancna-ﬂi, Terissad. 228 'éeﬂhany Church Road | Behadene NC 27919 | {252) 257-25651 1.FSocial Services Board BiBf22

{252} 338-5973 § 3.JCOA - Board of Trustees
Smart Start Board
Local Library Board
{252} 426-114% Winzies Creek Uiy District 342621
page3@embargmail.com {75F) 378-2001
751 Body Road Herttord {252} 2684-3201 Board of Adjustments
“|marshallknight751 @centurylink.n : Planning Board

,,,,,, Li0-50n
16

111 W. Camp Perry Road
psmiri@hughes.net

Hertford

fesgns

(252} 764-2021

COA - Board of Trustees
County Historians

BT

76 Sydni Street

Hertford
gigvonmoore @email.com

(252} 3950682
(252) 339-1505

Planning Board

127 Smith Cove Road
lewis smith@ncsu.edu

(252 4267347

(252} 426-7184

(252} 331-3382

{Planning Board
Agri Adv Board

L{eemﬂ fist

1488 Center Hill Hwy Hertford
dehbo rahreeé?&@gmaiifcom

(252) 3315495

Board of Adjustrent
{Recrealion Adv Board

S

AT
o

5.0, Box 3057

Sr Citizen Adv. Board

I

A

412 Hurdietown Road

s Pl o Eil i ndion Endiadivdm Bl ot dim Batlodiadim tadiuaindio Eatiiv Ll o

fLocat Library Board

411211

TBIGHT

{prl Smith

J660 Lake Road

1 JRecreation Adv Board

618

¢ o83ey




6/30/2020

LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS
DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS ety | statE | zp PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
1271918 [Martina McClenney | 212 Crescent Dive Hertiord | NG 07944 { (257) S40-6099 | 1 |Recreaton Agv Board 12119/20
3
4
1228116 [Lilian Holman 1.|Senior Ciizens Adv. Board 1228120
2
3
R 4.
2M9R%  {Freda Kaye Bonner |41 Ballahack (252) 4265332 | 1 |Nortbem Reg Adv Bd - Tlium 219121
i Ep—— (262) 3387080 | 2 :
3
Sandra Sheshan {5403 903-1877 | 1 [Tourism Development Authorly 827121
4 sheeseiz@m} LOM 2
3
4.
100 Brace Avenue Apt (4 {252) 455-4820 1. JCommunity Advisory Comen, BI2812%

2. JEcononmic Improvement
3.[Smart Start Board
4.J30cial Services Board

1782 Harvey Point Road
frsvAS@centurvlink g

{252} 426595

i.JLocal Library Board

Bt21

: Gu;r Juém Simmons

‘!Eiﬁ Wando Camie

{378 9759805

JLocal Library Boarg

EDEN

5128720

Amy Cooper

| G213 New E-icu;:e ﬂnaﬁf

£

NG

27944

{257 340-1543

JLocal Library Bogrd

A

620

Rodney D. Lyons, 5r,

407 King Street

MG

352 a%EE—?fEE '
252):

JLecat Library Bozg

G0

|Cebbia Jean Parker

304 Wintal Blud
db )

NC

1259 6183130

Rl Ll el i Fal el i Pl e Pl ol o

JLocat Litrary Board

¢  oafey




LIST OF VOLUNTEER APPLICATIONS 6/30/2020

DATE OF EXPIRATION
APPLICATION NAME ADDRESS cry STATE ZiP PHONE COMMITTEES DATE
8320 Anisha N Spefliman 113 Smith Acres Road Heriford NC Zro44 {252} 426-5778 1.}Local Library Board Bfar22
Al H [t g JLi o R
3.
52020 Robert Meal 20 Winfall Bowlevard 1. JAibemarie Commission Sf20022
neahy rtEmchsicoml i 2.]Board of Adjustments '
34Citizens Advisory Board
4.}Local Library Boand

“gHA

v @Beq



VilLB.1, - Page 1

Mary Hunnicutt

From: Michele Lawrence <miawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org >

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 425 PM

To: ‘Mary Hunnicutt'

Subject: {Externali Library board applications

Attachments: Neal board application pdf; Lyons0001.pdf; $pellman0001 pdf: parkerD001 pdf;

blanchard0001.pdf; A cooper0001.pdf

HI Mrs. Hunnicutt,

I hope you are doing well. | have some applications for library board members! | have never before wished I had more
openings.

My recommendation would be for Mrs. Cooper {1 balieve she is a home school parent), Mr. Lyons, or Mrs. Blanchard. it's
tough —there are some great candidates!

Thank vou,
Michele

Michele C, Lawrence
Librarian

Perquimans County Library
514 5 Church Strest
Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5318

Fax {252) 426-1556

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this emall message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/ar privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this massage and any attachments. {f you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments Is strictly prohibited.



VILB.1. - Page

STATEMENT QOF INTEREST TQ SERVE
if you are a Perquimans Counly rasident and would like to volunteer your fime and expetilss to your
comraunity, please complete and return to:

Ferquirnans County Board of Commmigsloners
oo Glerk ta the Board
.0, Box 45
Marford, NG 27844

Plaggs listin order of preferencs thepBourds atd Commissions for which you would be witing to sarve:
1. o 3.
2, : 4

Your full name W{’" 1556 =\ F) ’(I P‘\L(’\GLV’ O{
Date of Birth TT ":?' tj? a i
Malling Address _ o % PD&‘,L”/\QM . Chuhcdy 1<
City and Zip Cude E’P dyr AL I-)fl_.-) (. 27404

Home Fhone Work Phnna gg, &’{'5 A Cefl Phons 3 3‘? 5913
Currant Job Tlie ':::‘:}! Sy i of hl AT .Oﬁw

Company or Agency wianan 5 Coun 1"0\ M ah e/
Email Address -l' 0 G r\rhqra‘ (@ D*fi SChon fsTare

o
Do you‘live frt the county? Yes E}/ Mo D

Please list the name of your Township P)f’ l pbdg AL
{This Information can be obtained from the Tax Offies at {252) 426-7010)

Educational Background Mﬁﬁ [1As bt?c),w I Iéo&m&%qm

Work Experlance !) ; C / AL 'j\ a",/‘\ d‘ﬂ[/{ :

L0E_Jpeds
aA O P4l AW AN

Prior Baardmnmmlttaa Experlence D J’w? ?) ¥ MC[ Lf[ AOP i MJ’“I e f\'é‘—"
sk _Sant

Thiz "Statamant of Intarast to Serve" will remaln sctiva for two (2} years from date recelved in the
County Managar's (ffice.

If | am appainted to sarve on one or mare boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
10 altend the raquired number of meetings aach calendar yaar and not (o excead unexcusad absencas as
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

M&MI(M}; (a/b /5?6;20

Signature Date

Plense foel free 1o aftoclt a resume or additfanal information if so desired.

2



P 2T

Sl
SR

dLh, i

'!{r 3:')\.

ji ‘i-ﬁsﬁ ]

i

Jf‘l T
i
iﬂ:\\%t\ %

PRIy iy e : i ;
: F T s e ] 7
ol )ﬁﬁ%lﬂ e . S (e

L i
I
R
’ I
BT
i
i
‘I i



g

o

i
7

i
A

]
A
‘a;%é; e

."u’

(e
.

i




3
i
:




ViLB.1. - Page 6

STATEMENT OF INTEREST 10O SERVE
If you are & Perquimans Counly resident and would like to voluntesr your time and expertise to your
community, please complate and return to;

Perquirans Counly Board of Commissioners
ofo Cierk 1o the Board
.0, Box 45
Hertford, NG 27944

Please lisl in order of preference the Boards and Commisslons for which you would be willinng tar serve:
1 £0raL LIReagy Possl) 3
2. 4,
Yaur fulf name ﬁ?ﬂﬂ/fﬁf}’ ﬁﬁa’(‘“ﬂ/&ﬁb LYoars SK.

vate of Bith_ AU LU/ ST /ST, /96 F

Mailing Address  SU T AMIG ST HERTIER MC /PO BIX 37 WHEaLL NG 27285
City and Zip Cade EETFAED 27 9¥L/ / WIFELL 279 95

Home Phone /[rf//q" Wtk Phone é?é“ Wé & Celf Phong 3?? "f?é ‘?f

Current Jop Title __<F 78 GAALE “TEACLER.

Company or Agency FELCRLIMIALS _(Ua/TY BOARL JF. EDHATION

Emall Addross /7 i; OdlS T /ﬁ?&j.gﬁf;@ﬂfifg OEG

Do you live In the county? Yos [Q/ No [:]

Plegse list the name of your Townshlp WWZI&SW t’,,(.Ef

{This inforsation can be obtained from tha Tax Utiice at (252) 426-7070)

Edationa}lq Background @/@Wﬁrﬁ FEBGIA LS 14 6H
ot & OF A I ( TATE ([ R

Prior BoardiCommittee Exparlonge

This "Statemnent of Interest to Serve™ will ramain active for two (2) yaars from date received in the
County Managetr's Offica.

If | am appolnted to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
1o aftend the required number of meetings sach calendar year and not 1o exceed unexcused absances as .
set forth by the by-laws or rulas for that Board,

igniature ‘ Dafla

Please feel frae to aitach a resume or nddittonal inforputien if so desired



VILB.1, -

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE
it you are a Perquirmens County resident and would Bka 1o voluntes: your time and experilee 10 your
cammunity, piease complate and returh to;

Perquimans Counly Hoard of Commissioners
oo Clerk to the Board
P.0O, Box 45
Heriford, NC 27944

Flease list in order, of preference the Beards and Commizsions for which you wauld be willing to serve:
1. Lol Lobrons Bpord 3
2, ' 4,

Your full name _1 2l &, _:I:"" leta) 'PCLV‘" Ke
pateorBinh __ Mot A0, 10 5

Malling Address E{“)dl | a\)u’\:r‘:ﬂk\\ 1 [ 51 a/i:‘\

City and Zip Code _He (45 el W 2794

Home Phone — Work Phong ___—— Cell Phone 2 S32-(at-5)3 2
Current Job Title _grh o el Tewe oy eoedn b covend [Bus fhrowds
Company or Agency

Email Address (> N edbew bl e @G\ a nee.conn

!
Do you fiva In the county? [E}" ~ No L]
F( Varksulle)

Yes
Please fist the nema of your Township \f(l \ f\-—Q:;\ 1 {
{This Information can be obtalned from the Tax Olfice at (252) 426-7010y

Educationat Backgroung 1.5 T plonaon
B ad f CeL) - Fmelf:\M e it P how e o Feduotme
Sduelsy £ art, Cn\d ndyd ol Bar oy fpiam
Work Exparlarice Tea ooty /frsafﬂmpu_ -I B0 s
Rie, Drvar- <o, 1 MY ‘

i rlor HoardiCommittee Experlence G}Ltﬂ“{-H P Fecane ‘!" (u“\m'\r{mmﬁr\: ‘M’VI L&«MA/‘K:P
vkt el isuty_fpard ; Chia wih ey £ Lom wm_@aﬂc@( -
A U - Assishant Secredery - \i\afeut “own (waeie Moy - Tem

This "Statement of Interest to Serva" will remaln sctive for two (2) years front date received in tha
County Manager's Office.

it 1 am appelntad 1o serve on one or mora boards, { wilk agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
1o attend the required number of meetings each calandar year and not o excesd unexcused sbsences as
set forth by the by-tawe or rules for that Board,

/{Q,«i/“f//@ﬂw&« D6 /03 /2020

Bignature Date

FPlepse fecl free 0 attuelt a restne ar addiffanal information if so desired,

Page 7



vVit.B.1, - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE
If you are g Perquimans County resident and would like to volunteer your time and expertise to your
communily, ploase complete and raturn te

Perquimans County Board of Commigsioners
¢fo Clerk 16 the Board
B.0. Box 45
Hartford, NG 27044

Pigage list Aﬁ lumer f prefarence the Beards (\fnd Cammlsslons for which you would be willing {o serve:

1H\(‘ r(m/ RO (

Yourfullnameiqﬂ?\gqay l(‘”“ﬂ &W N](lﬂ
Data of Binn M {L(( 1) % Y
Mailing Address | | 4 Y1 AQW W N .

city and zip code JTU LAY N C gLt
Home Phona JEA
Gurrent Job Titte Fm )L £1) ul.‘ I(X
Company or Agercy Jw (] LAY W L !’Iﬂ IU‘
Email Address{ A 1A f"l( Man G m 9(‘!‘\(\0[&)" () rﬂ
Do you lve in the caunty?

Please Bst the name of your Township p(lf‘lﬁ\ll l \” l ]f\“ ﬂ‘pﬂ {

(This information can be obtained from tha Tdx Office af (254) 426~?01ﬂ)

Educational BackgmundT hﬂt\(ﬂ (L [\)L&M m ﬂ@OWL@ ‘{]
E e m el [af EALOOHON.

Wark Experiam; (W N W - { 0
Lo o WO ‘H\ thd, Q. € &ohw %uﬁ%m

g POy 8 ¥ pea ol MO ¢ Wy D o0 0T
MQH‘D Ay Mjh&* L

Brior Board/Committes Experlenca

This "Staterrtent of Interest to Serve™ will ramain active for two () years from date raceived in the
County Managers Office.

If 1 am appointed 1o setve on one or more boards, 1 will agree by slgning an Affirmation of Undarstanding,
to attend the required number of mastings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as
set forth by tha by-taws or rulas for that Board.

(eniohoudputnued _[o] 34080

Please feel frew to autacit o reswone or additionol informtion if so desired,

8



VILB.2. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

If you are a Perquimans County resident and would like to voluntaer your time and expertise {0 your
community, please complete and return to;

Perguimans County Board of Cammissionars
¢/o Clerk to the Board
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944
Please fist In arder of preference the Roards and Commissions for which you would be willing fo serve;
1, Albemarle Commission 3, Citizens Advisory Board

2. Board of Adjustments 4. Local Library Board

Your full name Robert Neal

Date of Birth 8/31/1946

Mailing Address 201 Winfall Bivd

City and Zip Code Hertford, NC 27944

Home Phone ‘ Work Ehone Cell Phone 292-457-5207
Current Job Tile —art lime auditorfinspector

Company or Agency Sedgewick, Alexander & Schmidt

Emall Address Neal.rebert@mchsi.com

Do you live in the county? Yes [}}] No D

Please list the name of your Township Winfal
(This information can bg obtained from the Tax Office at {262) 426-7010)

Educational Background BA _In Criminal Justice and BA in Geography

Work Experience 30 years in auditing and inspecting

Prior Beard/Committes Experience 2 Years with Winfall Planning Board (volunteer)

This "Statement of Interast o Serve” will remain active for two {2) years from date received in the
County Manager's Office.

If 1 am appointed to serve on one or mare boards, | will agrea by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcused absences as
sat forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

Robert Neal 512072020
Slgnature Date

Please feel free to attich « resime or additional information if se desired.

1



VILB.5. - Page

Mary Hunnicutt

From: Mary Anne Keyes <makkeyes@gmail.coms

Sent: Thursday, June D4, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External} Re: Albemarle Haospital Board of Trustess

The Atbemarle Hospital Authority has been disbanded. There are a few little things left but it is done.
Mary Ann Keyes

Sent from my iPhone

Ms. Keyes,

| was lopking ahead to my December Board appointments and | see that Charles Woodard was
appointed in January, 2019 to replace Edward Muzzulin who did not seek re-election. in one place, |
have that Charles Woodard was completing Edward Muzzulin's term which is due to expire on
December 31, 2019 and, in another place, | have that Charles Woodard was appointed for a 3-year term
which expires on December 31, 2022. To make sure my records are the same as your records, can you
please let e know when Mr. Woodard’s term on the Albemarie Hospital Board of Trustees is due to

axpire?
Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone; (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountyne.gov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of oppartunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,

1




VHLA., - Page 1

Designation of Voting Delegate
to NCACC Annual Conference

I, ‘ _» hereby certify that T am the duly designated voting

delegate for County at the 113" Annual Conference of the North

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held during the virtual* Annual Business Session

on August 6, 2020, at 11 am.

Veoting Delegate Name:

Title:
in the event the designated voting delegate is unable to attend, has
been selected as County’s alternate voting delegate.

Alternate Voting Delegate Name:

Title:

Article V1, Section 2 of our Constitation provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one
vote, which shall be the mujority expression of the delepates of that county. The vote of any county in
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote
ts taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official,
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one
which has paid the current year's dues.”

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb via email by Mendav, August 3, 2020 close of business:

Email: alisa.cobb@ncacc,org

*Please note — due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 113™ NCACC Annual Conference will be held
virtually with voting taking place via an electronic platform.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PEROUIMANS COUNTY

TIMRDNS GROUP 1805 WEST CITY DRIVE BELIZABETH CITY, MC 27909 {252]621-5030

SURVEYOR'S NAME SURVEYOR’S PHONE # DATE IN APPROVAL
PLAT TiTLE ADDRESS DATE OUT YES/NG COMMENTS
X 6-1-2020 b4 BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR EARL GODFREY
TEARLRAY GODFREY [ s e
CHARLES BROWN X 6-3-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT .B6AC FROM
'}iﬁhéﬁﬁ}ﬁ‘ﬁ-i_ﬁﬁ-Jh”é‘lihéaﬁm_m""""m"""""m"""m""""m"m_'"""""_""m'li:ﬁé'é'ézﬁﬁﬁé'?555@5555@% _________________________
TONY WEBR X B5-4-2020 X EXISTING PARCEL SURVEY FOR
q-ljﬁ'if{ij'éﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ?m"m"m"mm“"m"m"mm"""mm""m_"m""""mmm".’i:ﬁf}"é_éiﬁﬁéﬁ_'éf.—i‘é‘ﬁﬁﬁié‘ _____________________________
TONY WEBB X 6-11-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT FOR
'EDWARD SUSAN RAYBURN [ 7777 s e, 2-0082-0009 & 2-0032-0008 T
MARK PRUDEN X 6-15-2020 X LINE AGREEMENT FOR PARCELS
ARLAN &SARAH WINSLOW |77 1-0010-0059 & 1-0010-0069 T
CHARLES BROWN X 6-15-2020 X SUBBIWISION FOR 4-0052-001A
'PATRICE ANDREW LEIGH |7 T CREATE T O0ACRE LOT RESIDUAL 435 ACRES T
TONY WERBB X 8-17-2020 X RECOMBINATION PLAT FOR 4-038A-0008C
ANTOINE&SARAH MOORE | 'CREATE 1.50 ACRES PARCEL 777
J HMILLER X 8-23-2020 X BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR
 ALLEN&ILOUISE RHOADS [ R RO T T
BISSELL TH MILLER IR MCKIM & CREED ROBEY SCOTT TEMPLE
PO BOX 1068 166 COTFONWQOD DRIVE 504 E ELIZABETH ST STE 1 159 US HWY 158 W EAST PO BOX 422
KITTY HAWK, NC 27949 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27907
(252) 261-3266 339-6932 338-2529 335-1888 3304016
BOWMAN CONSULTING EUGENE JORDAN MARK PRUDEN GLORIA ROGERS SL CARDWELL SURVEYING
PAUL J TOTI 402 SIGN PINE ROAD 146 OAK GROVE ROAD 215 B STREET 1206 FRANCIS STREET
131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NC 27980 EDENTON, NC 27932 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
GATESVILLE, NC 27909 221-4795 482-7304 338-1415/333-8781 338-6328
357-1581
CHARLES E BROWN, 11! PAT MCDOWELL RACKLEY LAND SURVEYING SAUNDERS SURVEYING THAMONS GROUP
3003 JOHNSON ROAD PO BOX 391 1015 MACEY JO CT 510 AVENUE ROAD 1805 W CITY DR UNITE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909 BLACK MOUNTAIN, NC28711  ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27908
135-00928 338-4161 (252)679-7670 (828) 669-2777 (252) 621-5030

AAPOATIN

T-4Ha

aldeg

T



Bozrd of Commissioners:

Finance Officer:

| wish to repart thad during Jume 2020 ! recsived the following furds whéch were duly geposied in the Comby’s deposiiary on e gales and b ihe amounls s show:

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
OFFICIAL REPORT

Date; June 2020

gsuu.ams EELecmlan EFLﬁmams INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBILE STATE TOTAL
DATE [PERMITS | # || PERMITS { # || PERNITS PERMITS PERMITS | # | HomE TAX MISC |DEROSITED
6420200 5206 2 110 i 555 $50 §55 1 $476
62120208 370 £110 2 $1BD
632020 5328 2 110 2 £55 1 $453
20208 §33z 1 550 5110 2 $492
6/52020  $50 1 £168 1 3130 £348
gi/2020] 50
BR020 50
BI8r20201 3774 1 530 % S50 10 SBB4
&r2020f g9z 1 $185 3 $300 $557
BIEOM2020H 050 2 $30 1 §50 $165 2 510 $1.205
BTI2020F 3150 1 355 $205
BM2/2020]  $50B z 30 1 $50 $986
61372020 $0
Bf1472020 30
11512020 30
SM16/2020 $55 1 555
SMTI2020]  §ise 1 §110 1 3266
GM82020]  SEOD 2 375 355 1 5930
69420208 g7Ss 2 §50 3842
B20f2020] 50
BI24520200 50
622720201 51,221 Z 120 3330 3 $1.671
BI23/202DF  $529 5 $150 1 $100 §55 1 s20 51,254
Gi2af2020[ 3224 1 FREL 2 10 $344
BI25/20200  $4B3 t 550 550 £55 1 $630
BI26/2020( $205 $205
B272020 50
BI2B2030 $0
51252020 50
302020 50

0
TOTAL s7.080 |22 51,934 E2 £760 2480 $1430 21 0 550 $300 $12,611

Signed: Buitding frspector

¢-H¥HA

T aded



BERE 200

O PEOLE R, LR SORRITEE ACHTERY, FEEL B Blasem VaoeE by T mosisiens ST B
Geamy ) seswr 'm__EI—'_E"’_Tm Wandaa Taam [T eha Courtr Harriod W et Eay Heotern [winddl Courry Jrenmed| v Loy L Wit m
B L2031 5_1cso000 T _SLEMD i 4 SOL005 looaga |c MA0sS00[E  pMMEas
el k] 3 _Jeasnne 5 __iaance
o & 9o 3 6330rls azargen §  mIsm
{arefmn 5 S5 000.00 $ 300 ls dssoec 5 SLeam
i 5 Lsesing 5 16Es000
is
vy 5 -
3 amasm 5 ING0GGE |
3k _s1sema|s asonco $_ 1sooned
§  laasoand 5 Fsdaco ] 5 tdzesm 4 aTesen
801 Lz 5 e 5 oo 5 Hamm
dramen | g 1000080 5 ssoapn 5__sscaro
Eipliy ] H
LTk 5 .
52 3 -
E{EErmaz 5, _faam S 00500
LiEkor s 5. insoss 5 A3 b vt )
ariien § 3500m H 5 _somara (s rponss 5 ABTOOED
fgaaom s oo EET 5 ¥aworg
mn 5 -
) H
0 ; 5 2530 fs anags s zmm
e 3 _ango0ss 5 __wemoesi 5 SL0EE
[l 5 awmm 5 enponso i's I0ccH i 5 a1esio) i 1staz0|s  lsgwmm
L2 § L3R03 5 s 3 __Ip=Emon
425 5 __7Lonta R0
aruir.i] 3 -
%mr‘g-nm 5 -
st £ H 3
lorovzsen i : 5 -
5 -
5 -
3., Tapsoooo:s . ls. |5 - 18 R » 3% EMedar|$ aissapn | ] =15 s - _[smmsannls - is s 15 mrssena|s - Is- :s A 8- s issmsea (s sssaerls sssseenls Levasam

£-4HAa

7 afeg



V.

VHL

2020 QUARTER BUILBING INSPECTORS REPORT

]:;.luly, Aug, Sept E{}ct, Nov, Dec :]Jan, Feb, March

# OF BUILDING PERMITS 1SSUED

# OF PLUMBING PERMETS ISSUED

# OF MECHANICAL PERMITS ISSUED

# OF ELECTRICAL PERMITS ISSUED

¥ OF INSULATION PERMITS 1SSUED

# GF MOBILE HOMES PERMITS ISSUED
§# OF FIREfOTHER 1S5UED

TOTAL NUMBER OF PERMITS ISSUIED
FEES COLLECTED

# OF INSPECTIGNS PERFORMED
VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION

A. NEW RESIDENTIAL

B. NEW COMMERCIAL

. ADDITIONS

D, REMGDELING

E. ACCESSORY BLINLDING

F. MOBILE HOMES

G. MODULAR BOMES

H. OFHER

TOTAL VALUE

GRAND TOTAL VALUE

SIGNED

Eﬂpril, May, June

TOTAL
COUNTY | __HERTFORD | [ WINFALL PERMITS ISSUED
42 & 2 50,08
20 4 1 25.00
46 8 1 55.00
22 1 Q 23.00
7 2z 5.00
2 2.50

9

148 21 4 i73
E 26857| | f | 2857 |
1159200 1159200.00
518000 518000.00
186050 42000 20805000
62500 80000 122500.00
324000 16143 4006 344143.00
108680 108680.60
158600 158600.00
500622 111647 82035 694304.00
| _%%,997,652.00] $169,790.00] $146,035.00] $3,313,477.00}

$313,477.00]
=

[ag- 1218

aded

£



Case Report

6/1/2020-6/26/2020

DHR-3

Total Records: 3

Page:r1of 1

43 6/26/2020|Erle Solesbee |Open abandoned [abandoned
house house
42)  6/26/2020(Ere Soleshee |Open solid waste  {Hegal dump
site
411 B/25/2020(Erle Solesbee [Open Solid Waste |Solid Waste

Page 1

6/26/2020



DHMR-4 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Fertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(232) 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- June 2020

GARNISHMENTS. $1,511.41

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $22,303.58

DEBT SETOFFS: $675.93




Perguimans County

Fire Marshal’s Office

104 Dohbs Street
Hertford NC, 27944
Telephone 252-426-8283

Fire Inspections

- Open Door Child Care - Fire Alarm system

- Perquimans High School Fire Inspection

- Perquimans Middie School Fire Inspection

- Perquimans Central School Fire inspection

- Herford Grammar School Fire Inspection

- Perquimans County Senior Center emergency occupancy count
- Precious Gifts Daycare, Fire Inspection

- Perquimans School System Security & Safety Inspections (4 schools)
- Precious Gifts Daycare ~ Follow-up

- Camp Cale Sprinkler inspection

- Electrical inspection, 101 Carolina Ave.

Holiday Island AOA ~ Burning permit issued

Plans Reviews
Open Door Pre-school, hood system

Albemarle Plantation Fireworks
Efain Riddick Charter School

fllegal burns

- Harvey Point Road (unknown address)

Asbestos Inspections for Fire Department Live Burns

- 300 §. Edenton Road Street

Fire Investigations

- Structure Fire, 206 Main Street, Winfall (Church Fire)
- Structure Fire, 100 Hollowell Drive {mobile home)

DHR-5

Page

1



DHR-5 - Page

Miscellaneous

- Attended Disaster Response training

- Completed the following Law Enforcement Con Ed training classes;
1. Legal Update
2. Communication Strategies when encountering persons who are hard of
hearing
3. Law Enforcement Threat Assessment
4. Long-term effects on Childhood Adversity
5. Armed/Unarmed Security/Company: Roles and Authority
6. Career Survival: Training and Standards Issues

- Established emergency Covid 19 occupancy counts for the following restaurants:
232 Grill, Larry’s Drive-in, One-Stop, Bout Thyme, Hardees, Captain Bob's,
Tommy's Pizza, McDonald’s, Story's Seafood, Crawfish Shack

- Meeting to discuss Bethel Fire District

- Meeting to discuss Fire Department District maps

- Completed County business list

- Prepared business introductory letter

- Assisted building inspections with walk-ins

- Delivered Meals on Wheels

Respectfully submitted,

Barry A Overman, Fire Marshal

2



Perquimans County Sheriff's Office -— June 2020 Activity Report

Arrests lincidentst Civil | Criminal|Citations| Dispatched | Office | Transports {Deposits] Court
Papers | Papers Calis Calls Out Co. Days
JANUARY 22 45 145 36 13 812 406 4 $3,918.00 g
FEBRUARY 21 25 143 27 15 727 364 1 $3,066.84] 10
MARCH 17 31 112 17 8 818 410 2 $4,407.00 7
APRIL 11 25 28 4 5 737 359 1 $575.00 4
BAAY 27 E13] 123 14 i2 269 435 & 51,919,50 5
HUNE 27 23 167 24 17 941 470 7 $6,100.00 6
B Arrasts
Hed
E Incidents
6000 B8 Civil Papers
LG0T 8 7 Criminal Papers
4000 g i & Citations
3040 & Dispatched Calls
o0 g § & Oifice Calls
1060 Rl e RS IR 3 B Transgorts Out Co.
o . =HL. E] I ,HEI .. .._nEi I g;E __u___gj_ . g.l B Deposits
JAMNLEARY FEBRUARY  MARCH APRIL WEAY JUNE
B Court Bays

9-4HA

T aded



PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 279244

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - June 2020

Call Volume by Department ~June 2020
# #
Department C:l’;s DRepartment Cﬂ;s

911 CALLS RECEIVED 604 | NC State Highway Patrol 48
Belvidere Fire Dept. . NC Wildlife
Bethel Fire Dept. 5 Nightingale
Chowan EMS 1 Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 4 Perg. Dept. of Social Services 2
Eastcare 0 Perqg. Emergency Management 12
Gates EMS 0 Perg. EMS 201
Hertford Fire Dept. g2 | Perq. Fire Marshal 1
Hertford Police Dept. 487 | Pera. Sheriff's Office 941
Hertford Public Warks 4 Perg. Water Department 0
imter-Caounty Fire Dept. g Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 1
Magistrate 54 Winfoll Fire Dept. 15
NC Dept. of Transpartation 3 Winfall Police Dept.
NC Forestry 1 Winfall Public Works 3
NC Probation 2
Welcome

Nicole Anderson — Part Time Paramedic
Katrina Aydlett-White ~ Part Time EMT
Tiffany Haynes — Part Time EMT

Mark Montgomery ~ Part Time EMT
Alex Zobel ~ Part Time Paramedic

Emergency Services Update




Cumplmed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Virtual Public Safety Answering Point Peer Review ~ June 2, 2020 -~ We Passed!
» Hurrevac Training — june 4, 2020

School Campus Safety Assessments ~ fune 9, 2020

Virtual Red Cross Sheltering Meeting — June 9, 2020

Chowan ED Work Group Meeting — June 10, 2020

Know Your Zone Press Conference — June 11, 2020

Public Safety Healthcare Facility Parking Lot Visit - June 11, 2020

School Safety Tabletop Exercise ~ june 16, 2020

Atlas Virtual Meeting for Mapping — June 16, 2020

National Weather Service Advisory Changes Webinar ~ June 17, 2020

The Landings at Albemarle Tour — June 18, 2020

Business Preparedness Virtual Exercise Session 2 — June 19, 2020

Virtual Annual Psych Association Disaster Task Force Meeting — June 22, 2020

Visit with Greenville Community Paramedicine Provider — June 23, 2020

¢ & 8 @

e @ & & & 9 »

trn January 2020, Emergency Services Staff began participating in calls regarding COVID-19 and the
impacts it could have on our community. On March 16, 2020, The Emergency Operations Center was
activated and has remained open since that time, engaging in multipie calls per week with local, state,
and federal officials. These officials include Albemarle Regional Health Services, NC Emergency
Management, North Carolina Office of EMS, the Eastern Preparedness Healthcare Coalition, leaders
from the Public Safety Answering Point, the Division of Public Health, the Department of Health and
Human Services, the Association of County Commissioners, and NC Governor Cooper’s Press
Briefings, We continue to filter through hundreds of emails per week and compil briefings for the

Control Group and the Support Group to review.

Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT)

» Albemarle Plantation CERT, Deep Creek CERT, and the Shores at Lands End CERT are all 3 active
in sharing preparedness information within their communities.

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

= Public Assistance Workshop - July 24, 2020, Backup plan for Virtual Training if needed

» Chowan-Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee awarded Exercise Grant through
the Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program — Surmmer 2020

« The 911 Communications Division has been awarded a $4,100 grant through the Vidant
Community Benefits Grant Program to purchase a 911 Simulator Device that can be used at
school and community functions as well as childcare centers and group home facilities -

August 2020

Emergency Services Update



o Water Search and Rescue Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program -
Tabletop Event - September 3, 2020 / Full Scale Exercise - Octaber 8, 2020

» Hazardous Materials Transportation Exercise grant has been awarded to the Local Emergency
Planning Committee by the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant - Fall 2020

» Continuity of Operations Plan/Continuity of Government Plan funded through the Emergency
Management Performance Grant-Supplemental — Fall 2020

o Active Shooter Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program - 2021

Press Releases / Public Service Announcements

Numerous posts regarding COVID-19 throughout the month of June 2020

Hurricane Season begins, Know Your Zone — June 1, 2020

Hollowell Drive Structure Fire Press Release — June 3, 2020

Family Emergency Plan for Hurricane Season ~ June 3, 2020

v Posts to encourage the community to join Know Your Zone Press Conference - June 10 & 11,
2020

+ ARHS to offer local COVID 19 Testing Clinics - June 12, 2020

Perquimans County Library Reopening Plan shared - June 17, 2020

Town of Hertford will be shutting off power to perform upgrades - June 18, 2020

ARHS Week at a Glance ~ June 19, 2020

Happy Father's Day ~ June 21, 2020

+ ARHS Week at a Glance - June 26, 2020

L] T ® & e

9 »

e PTSD ~June 27, 2020

Emergency Services Update



Emergency Services Update



Multiple Event Response Trailer - MLE.R.T.
Funded by the Homeland Security Grant Program

» Standalone, lightweight, highly visible and rapidly deplayable trailer
Offers several traffic control options including Tratfic Cones, “A” Frame Barricades, Dragon's Toaoth Barriers and
akternating LED lights
*  Solar powered, programmabie message board that is easy to use
= Agreat resource during an emergency event and can can be used to;
v (Close roads
« Delineate traffic

» Improve visibility at a scene in an
attempt to keep personne| safe

+ Post detours

Emergency Services Update



pulation: ic

Arpemanie Recronat HeatTH SErvicEs

" Parmers in Puindic Health



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minute Approval
	Tax Refund Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Budget Amendment No. 1
	Annual Contracts
	Board Appointments
	Voting Delegate to NCACC's Annual Conference
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

